

FRIDAY 18 - SUNDAY 20 **JULY 2025** 

2 PM

www.healingstreams.tv/LHS

HSLHS MOBILIZATION MANUAL

## **Table of Contents**

MASSIVE INVASION OF THE CHURCH - A PROPHECTIC WORD FROM PASTOR CHRIS	
THE GREATEST PLATFORM	
THE BIGGEST OUTREACH CRUSADE	
A WORD FROM THE DIRECTOR	5
PROGRAM DETAILS	£
OUR HEALING CRUSADE!	6
HEALING TO THE NATIONS CRUSADE	7
MASSIVE INVASION -STEPS TO TAKE	8
PUBLICITY AVENUES TO EXPLORE	8
STRATEGIC DISTRIBUTION OF E-COPIES OF THE HEALING TO THE NATIONS MAGAZIN	1E9
HOW TO PERSONALIZE THE HEALING STREAMS LIVE HEALING SERVICES	<u> </u>
KEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ZONAL PASTOR	10
SECTION 1: REVIEWS & REPORTS	12
SECTION 2: COMMITTEES & SUB-COMMITTEES	13
TRAINING RESOURCES	34
"Whatever is worth doing is worth training for"- Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc DSc DD	34
TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR OFFICIALS.	34
4PS: PRAYER	38
15-Minute Daily Prayers	39
Corporate Prayer Times	39
Prayer Clouds	39
Pray with Me 2.0 Campaign	40
Pray with Me 2.0 Thanksgiving	43
4PS: PUBLICITY	43
EFFECTIVE DEPLOYMENT OF THE 4PS WITH H.E.R.A.L.D	45
Registration Options	47
Internal Mobilization	47
Publicity Through the Brethren	
Strategic Road Walks	
Publicity Through the HTTN Magazine	
Publicity Through The Healing Outreaches	49
Publicity Through Cells	
Mass Media Publicity	
Special Publicity Teams For External Outreach	
Publicity through all Service Departments	
Publicity through the Children's & Teens Church	52
Publicity through the Haven and Professionals	52

Project Decapolis	53
Special Publicity Campaigns	53
Use Healing School Products for Publicity	54
Airport Saturation	56
First Responders Strategy: Community Engagement	56
Branded Merchandise for Visibility	57
Multimedia Messaging Service Campaign	58
Healing to the Nations Live	61
Road to Healing Streams Live Healing Services	61
Response Centers Set Up	62
Post-Program Publicity	62
Publicity Monitoring	63
4PS: PENETRATING PLACES & LANGUAGES	63
Everyone A Healing Center	63
Every House A Healing Center	64
Healing Center Targets & Monitoring	64
CHECK-LIST FOR SETTING UP A HEALING STREAMS CENTER	64
VENUE	64
Healing Centers in Strategic Locations & Institutions	65
Healing Centers in Hospitals – Global Hospital Outreach Campaign	66
Accounting For Healing Centers	67
Training For Healing Center Hosts	67
Practice Using the Virtual Centers From Now	68
THE ROLE OF THE CELL SYSTEM	68
PRE-PROGRAM ACTIVITIES (JUN WEEK 1 to JUL WEEK 4)	68
POST-PROGRAM ACTIVITIES (JULY WEEK 4 – AUG WEEK 4)	69
TARGET FOR EACH CELL	70
GLOBAL MISSIONS MANDATE	70
PROGRAM REPORTING	71
TESTIMONIES MANAGEMENT	72
Capturing Testimonies Effectively	73
POST-PROGRAM PLANS	76
PERTINENT ACTIONS FOR HEALING STREAMS	78
RELEVANT RESOURCES TO AID PREPARATIONS	78
DDUCDYW CHECKLICT	70

## MASSIVE INVASION OF THE CHURCH - A PROPHECTIC WORD FROM PASTOR CHRIS

The Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris is the biggest outreach crusade the world ever had.

God wants to demonstrate his glory through us, there is no doubt in my mind.

The invasion of this world is by the church!

The name of Jesus Christ will be celebrated, this is what is happening

By July of the Healing Streams, we are going to be taking a very massive step throughout the world like this world has never seen before

By July. it will be very significant what's going to happen around the world.

And we are working, between now and then, we are working, sharing the word, and the angels of God are going out, and things are happening in the realm of the Spirit. And the boldness of God is getting stronger in the hearts of God's children.

We are going to see amazing things happen!

Pastor Chris Oyakhilome D.Sc. D.Sc DD

Culled from our Loveworld Specials Season 11 Phase 6

# A RECOUNT OF THE MARCH 2025 EDITION BY PASTOR CHRIS

Think about it, this Healing Streams, this message was taken to every nation under Heaven.

I don't think some people understand the significance of what's happening. There are gatherings everywhere all over this world.

God's people took the message everywhere all over the world. Ministers of the Gospel are working hard. Saints of God are working hard everywhere. So much work is going on, so much work is going on all over the world, right now.

December 31<sup>st</sup> 2024, this last December as we were going into Jaunary 1<sup>st</sup>, I told you something. I told you this year 2025, we will preach the Gospel, the full Gospel of Jesus Christ to all the world, to all nations. It will happen and it is happening already. There's no power on earth to stop it. For they have all been crushed. Keep reaching others, don't stop.

By the end of this year, you will be on extra time

Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc DSc DD

Culled the 13<sup>th</sup> edition of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services March 2025

### THE GREATEST PLATFORM

We are getting all of God's people to be in on this. This is why on the greatest platform in the world, which is the Healing Streams. I've endeavored to tell the whole world about Eternal Life. Everybody needs to hear it. No one is too young to hear it, no one is too old to hear it, no one is too poor to hear it, no one is too rich to hear it, no one is too weak to hear it, no one is too powerful to hear it. This is the Gospel for everybody. Don't hold back! Don't miss the opportunity!

Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc DSc DD Culled from Your Loveworld Specials

## THE BIGGEST OUTREACH CRUSADE

The Healing Streams Live Healing Services is the biggest outreach crusade the world ever had.

Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc DSc DD Culled from Your Loveworld Specials

## A WORD FROM THE DIRECTOR

Highly Esteemed Central Executive Council Members, Sirs,

Esteemed Regional Pastors,

Esteemed Zonal Directors and Pastors,

Esteemed Regional and Zonal Secretaries,

Esteemed Senior Pastors,

Esteemed Publicity Chairmen & Managers,

Esteemed Stakeholders.

Warm greetings in the matchless name of our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ,

Our dear man of God has declared that the power of God will go around the world like a flash at the upcoming July Healing Streams, dated Friday, 18th to Sunday, 20th of July, causing massive invasion, and preparing the nations for the coming of the Lord. I encourage you to actively take your place by taking MASSIVE steps with the Militarization of Prayer, Aggressive Publicity & Intentional Registration, Strategic Digital Media Weaponization, Strategic Satellite, TV, Radio & Local Network Broadcasts, Invasive Healing Outreaches, Vehement Penetration of New Territories & Languages, and Effective HSLHS Crusades.

The July 2025 Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris is the 14th edition and presents a unique opportunity for the over 11 billion people in the world to experience the liquid love of Christ, and have restorations in their health, finances, and families.

For surely, it will be a massive invasion of the world by the church and like a flash the power of the Spirit of God will surge the nations with mighty signs and wonders wrought and we will complete the full preaching of the Gospel in all nations through this strategic program.

The attached manual is a comprehensive guide for churches that will help the pastor and all concerned parties and stakeholders effectively plan and execute the Healing Streams Live Healing Services, as it pertains to the church. This may be modified or updated to suit your particular situation as needed.

The next few weeks will be exciting for us, as we carry out the work effectively with the plans and strategies that the Lord has laid in our hearts and hands.

In this special season of surplus grace, I declare that God is making all grace come to you in abundance, so that you are self-sufficient, requiring no aid or support, and furnished in abundance for every good work. The pleasure of the Lord prospers in your hands and, I look forward to our returning to take stock after the program because it will be a victory parade.

Thank you and God bless you.

Pastor Deola Phillips,

Director, Healing School

### PROGRAM DETAILS

The Healing Streams Live Healing Services is an opportunity for us to celebrate the love of Christ as our eyes will behold the lame walk, the blind see, the deaf hear, and the dead being raised back to life; most importantly, a large harvest of souls won into the kingdom.

TITLE: Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris

DATE: Friday 18 - Sunday 20 July, 2025

TIME: 2 p.m. (GMT+1) daily

## **OUR HEALING CRUSADE!**

"Concerning our healing crusade, we are crusading with the Healing message of Christ. We are taking the healing power of God to all the world. In no time in this generation has the world needed divine healing like it does today. We are living in probably the most dangerous, treacherous, and difficult times of modern history. We are living in a day in which health providers, health care providers, and health regulators are even becoming a threat to health. What we are seeing today is very, very, terrible. And we have to respond, and our first line of response is the Healing Streams Live Healing Services." – Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc Dsc DD

A crusade is a vigorous, aggressive **movement** for the defense or advancement of an idea or course.

It is also a **campaign** for or against an idea or a cause.

It is also a military expedition, to penetrate and take over new territories.

It can also refer to a holy war.

We are on a healing crusade started by the Lord Jesus Himself. Acts 10:36-38, "The word which God sent unto the children of Israel, preaching peace by Jesus Christ: (he is Lord of all) That word, I say, ye know, which was published throughout all Judaea, and began from Galilee, after the baptism which John preached; How God anointed Jesus of Nazareth with the Holy Ghost and with power; who went about doing good, and healing all that were oppressed of the devil; for God was with him."

The Healing Streams Live Healing Services is at the frontline of this crusade, as our response to the structures and institutions of evil that are attacking the health of the people and trying to corrupt the physical composition of human beings.

With the healing power of God, we are undertaking a military expedition to penetrate and take over spiritual, geographical, social, demographic, and online territories with the healing message and power of God.

We must be very strategic in our organization of the March Healing Streams Live Healing Services – in our penetration of places and languages. We must also get all our members, cells, groups, and churches fully involved in this battle for souls and nations.

Every Pastor should effectively use their structures to bring in yields from the Healing Streams.

Every member should have clear-cut targets with regard to the prayer program, publicity, penetration of places and languages, partnership, and post-program consolidation. They must find their place and identify their role in these 5Ps.

We must actively and consciously spread contact of the spirit and be the channel of taking Healing Everywhere, with testimonies following.

### **HEALING TO THE NATIONS CRUSADE**

The Healing to the Nations Crusade is a globally synchronized 3-day campaign across nations in preparation for the upcoming Healing Streams Live Healing Services (July 18th– 20th, 2025). This extraordinary global initiative, titled Healing to the Nations

Invasion, is a massive invasion campaign that encompasses:

- Healing to the Nations Crusades
- Ministers Conferences
- Youth Crusades and Conferences
- Online Crusades/Conferences:

We are penetrating every village, town, city, nation, and language with the healing power of God.

From Friday, 20th to Sunday, 22nd of June 2025, we will be having a global mobilization launch in various countries with the Healing to the Nations Crusades. Every member should fully participate through the following:

- Watch the program and witness the crusades in various nations, and be inspired for greater works with the Healing to the Nations mandate.
- Carry out outreaches with the Healing to the Nations Magazine on these 3 days.
- \* Amplify the program to many around the world beyond your physical space with the HERALD Amplify.
- Sponsor the crusades and outreaches.

### **MASSIVE INVASION -STEPS TO TAKE**

**M - ilitarization of Prayer**: Get every member active in the various editions of the Pray with me campaign. Organize prayer crusades and rallies weekly, both onsite and online on the Prayer Clouds.

A - ggressive Publicity & Intentional Registration: Create massive awareness, utilize every means of publicity, and massive registration for the HSLHS. Amplify your reach and registration using the Herald Amplify @ herald.healingstreams.tv

- **S trategic Digital Media Weaponization**: Effectively leverage all available digital media platforms, including social media, websites, blogs, etc., to bombard every digital device with the news of the Healing Streams.
- S trategic Satellite, TV, Radio & Local Network Broadcasts: Immediately commence negotiations and book your slots on all Satellite, TV, Radio & Local Networks for the publicity and streaming of the July Healing Streams.
- I nvasive Healing Outreachesc h e s: Invade every street, city, and state with daily massive Healing Outreaches with the HTTN magazine for adults and kids. Every member should sponsor the HTTN Magazine for Kids with at least 500 copies, and every child should sponsor at least 100 copies for Special Children Outreaches
- V ehement Penetration of New Territories & Languages: Maximize your preexisting contacts to penetrate new cities, regions, and languages in your local and international catchments, and plan to set up Healing Centers in new cities.

E- ffective HSLHS Crusades in all Stadia Worldwide: For effective publicity of the July Healing Streams, kindly hold large crusades in every city to publicize the Healing Streams. Make noise about the July Healing Streams everywhere.

## **PUBLICITY AVENUES TO EXPLORE**

- Fliers
- Banners: large format, 1 yard banners for homes etc.
- Stickers
- T-shirts
- HSLHS Placards with catchy captions.
- Social Media Ads
- Billboards
- Bulk SMS
- Multimedia Messaging
- Chest Tags
- Newspaper Publication
- Lamp Posts
- Healing Outreaches with HTTN magazine
- Satellite
- TV Stations
- Local Networks
- Radio Station

## STRATEGIC DISTRIBUTION OF E-COPIES OF THE HEALING TO THE NATIONS MAGAZINE

All existing and new HERALD gets a free gift of 50 copies of the magazine on their account for digital outreaches.

## **RELEVANT RESOURCES TO AID PREPARATIONS**

Healing Streams Publicity Resources: https://ethsch.org/2Qn

Pray with me Promohttps://ethsch.org/2Pf

July Healing Streams Trailer <a href="https://ethsch.org/2Rg">https://ethsch.org/2Rg</a>

Greatest Platform video by Pastor Chris https://ethsch.org/2QH

Massive Invasion Promo https://ethsch.org/2Qi

HTTN Live Crusades Promo <a href="https://ethsch.org/2Rh">https://ethsch.org/2Rh</a>

July Healing Streams Live Healing Services promo:(to update with approved promo).

How to set up a Virtual Center promo: (to update with approved promo)

How to register for the Healing Streams Live Healing Services promo: (to update with approved promo)

HOW TO for the digital outreaches on the HERALD platform (to update with approved promo)

## HOW TO PERSONALIZE THE HEALING STREAMS LIVE HEALING SERVICES

This segment shows the role of an individual member of the Church for the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.

## 6 WAYS TO PARTICIPATE IN COMPLETING THE FULL PREACHING OF THE GOSPEL THROUGH HEALING STREAMS

- 1. Prayer: I should pray for atleast 15 minutes on my prayer cloud
  - Pray for the organization of the program
  - Pray for the sick around the world and for the sick that will be at the Healing Streams studio
  - Pray for those I have invited
  - Pray for my healing centers
  - Join the Pray with Me Outreach to get my contacts to pray with me

1.

- 2. Publicity: I should distribute the Healing to the Nations Magazine to invite all my contacts in my sphere of contacts (hard copies, and via the mobile app)
  - At home family (immediate and extended)
  - Neighborhood
  - Social Space
  - Work Place/School
  - Recreational/ Service space mall, gym, market, service providers
  - I should wear the branded items as part of conversation starters

In carrying our publicity, I should expect and receive testimonies of healing and more.

- 3. Penetration: I should go beyond my sphere of contact to reach more people by
  - Joining my cell or activity group or network to saturate the street assigned to us

- Work with my cell or network to saturate my neighborhood with outreaches
- Go to special locations hospitals, care homes, etc.
- 4. Host Healing Centers
  - Personal center online
  - Center at home
  - Center in my vocational space
  - Center in my neighborhood
  - Centers through my social contacts
- 5. Giving
  - I should give daily taking advantage of the various opportunities. I should give for
    - The Global reach of the program
    - The Organization of the program
    - The Translation of the program
    - For students to come from every nation under heaven
  - I should use my social network to inspire others to give for a worthy course as individuals or corporate organizations
- 6. Post Program
  - I should ask my invitees to
    - Share their testimonies of salvation, healing, impact of the Word, etc.
    - Begin to attend church services in Christ Embassy
    - Begin to attend a cell meeting
    - Attend programs by Pastor Chris
    - Watch the Healing Streams TV
    - Partner with the Healing School
    - Use the Healing School Mobile app

## KEY RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ZONAL PASTOR

- 1. Review the previous HSLHS, look at your reports, your committee, and your results, and determine the areas that need to be improved upon and what improvements need to be made.
- 2. Set up a working structure or review the existing structure for the program at the zonal, group, church, and cell levels; with committees and sub-committees, and the appointment of the chairman and other key personnel.
- 3. Organize and drive prayers on the prayer clouds across the zone/ministry center/region in preparation for the HSLHS and take advantage of the Pray with Me Campaign as the first line of preparation for the July Healing Streams.
- 4. Carry out extensive publicity for the program through the Healing Everywhere Campaign which is a global distribution of the Healing to the Nations Magazine into every man's world.
- 5. Drive internal mobilization and publicity in the zone and churches.
- 6. Carry out extensive publicity through various channels and platforms that are available to your church and ensure that your catchment and mission catchment(s) are thoroughly saturated with news and anticipation for the HSLHS.
- 7. Coordinate leaders across different churches and outreaches for the set-up of onsite and virtual healing centers across your catchments and beyond. This must be a strategic plan of the zonal pastor.
- 8. Formulating and effecting church growth and consolidation plans before, during,

and after the program.

- 9. Mobilizing all cell leaders and strategically building their capacity through weekly cell leaders' rallies for planning, feedback, and guidance.
- 10. Coordinate leaders across different churches for an effective catchment mapping exercise. Carry out effective catchment mapping and assign them to each cell.
- 11. Mobilize all categories of church members to be involved in the organization and sponsorship of the HSLHS.
- 12. Enlist H.E.R.A.L.Ds to proliferate the news of the Healing Streams in regions beyond

#### KEY TARGETS FOR EVERY ZONE/MINISTRY CENTER

- 1. **Prayer:** In this 14th edition we are Militarizing our brethren for Prayers. Every zone is expected to have a minimum of **100,000 active Prayer Clouds**. A Prayer Cloud is determined by a 15-minute prayer slot that is hosted by a participant with at least 12 people joining him/her to pray.
- 2. Registration: Each zone/ministry center is to register at least 100 million people for the July 2025 HSLHS. Please note that only confirmed registration will be counted as registration for your zone.
- 3. Healing Outreaches: Every Zone/Ministry Center should organize at least 100,000 Healing Outreaches in their catchment, covering every street. A healing outreach is the distribution of 100 copies of the Healing to the Nations Magazine. However, for this 14th edition, everyone is expected to sponsor and organize 10 healing outreaches, which amounts to 1,000 copies of the HTTN magazine. Each Group is to carry out at least 10,000 healing outreaches for the July 2025 HSLHS.
- 4. Healing Centers:
- a. Physical Centers: Host 10 times more centers, at least 10,000 physical healing centers
- b. Virtual Healing Centers: Host at least 100,000 virtual healing centers
- 5. **Complete Terrain Capture**: Adopt and penetrate at least 10 new countries/territories for the Healing Streams.

## **SECTION 1: REVIEWS & REPORTS**

Submission and review of reports are very important to our agenda for this program. With reports, we can better plan for the upcoming program; this is evidenced by the exponential progression of results that we've attained in successive editions of the HSLHS. The opportunity to go through reports from the churches led to great initiatives and better structuring that resulted in phenomenal outcomes and successes.

#### Some reports to consider for review include:

- Reports from past editions of HSLHS
- Cell ministry reports for the year so far

- · Church reports for the year so far
- · First Timers ministry report and Foundation School Report
- Post Program Chairman report from past editions of HSLHS
- Other relevant reports (e.g. CGI reports, cell reports, partnership records, etc.)
- Street mapping and catchment areas

This program should be an opportunity to achieve and exceed your targets across board; i.e. church growth, church planting, cell multiplication targets, leadership expansion targets, partnership targets, and so on.

Reporting will help us take steps to preserve, sustain, and expand the results that we will achieve through the Healing Streams Live Healing Services, thus converting our gains to growth and lasting impact (Proverbs 12:27).

#### In summary:

- Collate past Healing Streams Live Healing Services reports and other relevant reports from across your zone.
- Review program reports and highlight best practices implemented during the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.
- From lessons learned, determine remedial actions and new initiatives to be deployed for July HSLHS.
- Where applicable, make recommendations to be applied across all churches and other platforms and send them to the Healing School office.
- Put parameters in place to ensure a smoother feedback and reporting process for the upcoming edition.
- Based on your report review, set specific targets and design strategies for various aspects of the July HSLHS.

### **SECTION 2: COMMITTEES & SUB-COMMITTEES**

For the seamless flow of work and program execution, set up work teams, factoring the various aspects of work before, during, and after the HSLHS. Each period and the work slated therein is as important as the rest, so kindly give all your due attention.

Set up a zonal committee where applicable, and extend or cascade structures down to the groups, churches, and cells across the Zone. Various subcommittees and their main responsibilities are shown below (Additional committees may be created as needed).

#### KINDLY NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

 All subcommittees and teams are required to develop work plans and schedules, based on their key responsibilities and the adaptation of

- subsequent sections of this manual for your catchments
- Existing structures for PFCC, First Timers' Ministry, Children's & Teens Ministry, partnership, etc. should be vitally involved in the program as well.
- All committees and teams are required to drive the sponsorship of the July HSLHS through the 50 Days of Surplus Grace Season 3.0 Tenth sponsorship, HELPER initiative, Dome and HTTN Crusades.

#### PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION AND MONITORING TEAM

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION AND MONITORING TEAM				
S/N	PERSONNEL / SUB- TEAMS	INSERT TEAM LEADER	INSERT TEAM MEMBERS	TERMS OF REFERENCE
1.	Chairman – the esteemed Zonal Pastor			<ul> <li>Nomination and appointment of all sub-committee and team heads.</li> <li>Defining roles and responsibilities and communicating the same to teams.</li> <li>Organizing periodic/weekly meetings to communicate and review goals.</li> <li>Driving all goals and targets for the HSLHS</li> <li>Mapping of catchment area to ensure total coverage.</li> </ul>
2.	COMMUNICATIONS TEAM			Correspondence and dissemination of information through various channels for the program.
3.	FINANCE AND BUDGETTING			<ul> <li>Updating of financial records</li> <li>Collation &amp; disbursal of budgets</li> <li>Prompt record keeping and analysis.</li> </ul>

4.	MONITORING TEAM			<ul> <li>Monitoring all aspects of the work and ensuring conformity to schedules, timelines, instructions from the zonal pastor, etc.</li> <li>Collation of reports from various teams and churches, and preparing same for the attention of the zonal pastor and the Healing School</li> <li>Coordinating all prayer program/Pray with Me rallies/activities in the zone as directed by the zonal pastor.</li> </ul>
----	-----------------	--	--	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

## PRAYER TEAM

S/N	PERSONNEL / SUB-TEAMS	INSERT TEAM LEADER	INSERT TEAM MEMBERS	TERMS OF REFERENCE
	CHAIRMAN			<ul> <li>Coordinate the entire prayer program.</li> <li>Mobilize participation of all Pastors, leaders and brethren in the Pray with Me Campaign.</li> <li>Collate prophecies and testimonies resulting from the Pray with Me editions.</li> <li>Mobilize participation of all leaders and brethren in the Pray with Me editions.</li> <li>Submit detailed report on Team's activities.</li> </ul>
	PRAYER CLOUDS COORDINATOR			Communicate and break down the Prayer Clouds target to the

		•	various groups, churches and cells.  Mobilize and guide the zone in the participation on the prayer clouds and the Pray With Me Campaign.  Communicate the guidelines on the usage of the Prayer Clouds to ensure effective use and participation by all members.  Breakdown the target to ensure the zonal prayer cloud target is met.  Monitor daily and weekly participation of the various groups and bring reports to the attention of the
			Pastor for action.
PRAYATHON COORDINATO	2	•	Guide the zone in the participation in the Prayathon.  Communicate the Healing School guidelines on participating in the prayathon to ensure conformity to standards and expectations.  Capture prophecies and testimonies from the prayer meetings
			and share with the brethren to inspire
ZONAL		•	more participation.  Develop a cell-by-cell
PRAYER CHAI FOR CELLS	N	•	prayer chain schedule for the entire zone. Coordinate the prayer
ZONAL		•	chain.  Develop a church-by-
2010/12			Develop a church-by-

PRAYER CHAIN		church prayer chain
FOR		schedule for the entire
CHURCHES		zone.
		Coordinate the prayer chain.

### **PUBLICITY AND INVITATION TEAM**

S/N	PERSONNEL / SUB-TEAMS	INSERT TEAM LEADER	INSERT TEAM MEMBERS	TERMS OF REFERENCE
	CHAIRMAN			<ul> <li>Coordination of publicity activities from the zonal office.</li> <li>Receipt and dispatch of all formats of publicity materials to all churches in the zone/ministry center.</li> <li>Monitoring of publicity activities in line with set targets and timelines for the zone.</li> </ul>
	REGISTRATIO N & DATABASE MANAGEMEN T TEAM			<ul> <li>Daily and weekly reviews and monitoring of registration for churches and cells by providing regular feedback as appropriate.</li> <li>Ensuring that all strategies for registration and data capture are duly implemented across all levels.</li> <li>Compiling data and bulk registration for invitees without email addresses and phone numbers (where applicable)</li> </ul>
	BILLBOARD PUBLICITY AND VENUE BRANDING			<ul> <li>Mount Billboards around the zonal catchment area.</li> <li>Monitoring of the billboard to ensure they</li> </ul>

PRINT MEDIA PUBLICITY (FLYERS, CHEST TAGS, NEWSPAPER ETC)		<ul> <li>are mounted in a visible location.</li> <li>Ensure the billboards have the Church Addresses and phone numbers for inquiries.</li> <li>Monitor distribution and use of all print media publicity.</li> </ul>
SOCIAL MEDIA PUBLICITY		<ul> <li>Create Social Media Content for the July HSLHS.</li> <li>Push out daily publicity content from the Healing School.</li> <li>Monitor all social media publicity and advert on all social media platforms.</li> <li>Drive participation of the brethren on all social media platforms.</li> </ul>
DIGNITARIES INVITATION		<ul> <li>Through research, identify dignitaries and special guests in your catchment.</li> <li>Reaching out to dignitaries and senior government officials in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS.</li> <li>Providing such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App, to get them better acquainted with our ministry.</li> <li>Aiding them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.</li> </ul>

NON-CHRIST EMBASSY CHURCH INVITATION		Identify and outline non -CE ministers within your catchment. Reaching out to ministers of non-Christ Embassy Churches with an invitation to participate in HSLHS from their ministry Providing them with publicity materials to reach out to their brethren and respective catchments for the program. Aiding them with set up of healing centers in their church venues and catchment areas. Aiding them with post-program consolidation plans for church growth following the program.
CALL CENTRE TEAM	•	Set up a call center for all inquiries on the Healing Streams.  Set up a call center with useful call guides and record keeping forms to make their calls meaningful.  Ensure all previous invitees / attendees are called at least twice in preparation for the program (first call to inform them of the July HSLHS. Second call to remind them about the program).  Document every call received and follow-up calls made.  Review call center reports at least once a week or more often, to assess the progress on

			calls made and
			ascertain the effectiveness of the call center.
		•	Review follow-up calls in comparison with registration progress.
PUBLICITY FOR CHILDREN AND THEIR HEALING CENTRES		•	Reach out to the Children's ministry in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS.  Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App, to get them better acquainted with our ministry.  Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.  Provide testimonies of children who got healed at our previous Healing Streams programs.
PUBLICITY TO TEENAGERS, YOUTH, SCHOOLS & EDUCATIONA L INSTITUTIONS		•	Reach out to the Teen's ministry, youth clubs, schools, etc in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS.  Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App, to get them better acquainted with our ministry.  Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.

	<ul> <li>Have a schedule to show them clips of the Healing Streams testimonies live and get them prepared for the July Healing Streams, especially videos of teenagers and youths.</li> <li>Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.</li> <li>Have a schedule to show them clips of the Healing Streams testimonies live and get them prepared for the July Healing Streams.</li> </ul>
PUBLICITY TO SECURITY FORCES AND AGENCIES	<ul> <li>Reach out to Security forces and Agencies in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate for HSLHS.</li> <li>Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App, to get them better acquainted with our ministry</li> <li>Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so</li> </ul>
RADIO/TELEVI SION PUBLICITY	<ul> <li>Make arrangements for HSLHS Publicity advert on Radio Stations and Television Stations across the catchment.</li> <li>Monitor to ensure that the Promo/ advert is aired at specific times.</li> </ul>

		Track inquiries that
		<ul> <li>Track inquiries that came as a result of the Radio and TV adverts.</li> </ul>
STRATEGIC INVITATIONS		<ul> <li>Get permission for high profile members of the community to participate in the July HSLHS (palaces, royals, kings, government officials, etc.).</li> <li>Visit them with our special invitation packs and letters for Dignitaries.</li> <li>Once confirmed for physical attendance, hand them over to the protocol /seat reservation team for proper follow up and reception during the program.</li> </ul>
VIRTUAL CENTRES REGISTRATIO N		<ul> <li>Drive registration of all the members of the zone to register and activate their Virtual centers.</li> <li>Mobilization and Sensitization of the brethren on how to activate a virtual center.</li> <li>Propose and communicate targets for every cell / member, in terms of virtual center set up.</li> </ul>

#### PENETRATING PLACES & LANGUAGES/ HEALING CENTER TEAM

S	/N	PERSONNEL / SUB-TEAMS	TEAM	INSERT TEAM MEMBERS	TERMS OF REFERENCE
		CHAIRMAN			Work with pastors, cell leaders, and members of the church to create multiple healing

		centers, on-site and virtual.  Training of healing center hosts, particularly those hosting on-site centers.  Communicate the zonal target and break it down to groups, churches and cells.  Ensure clarity of goals by all parties.  Communicate strategies for successful execution of tasks. Give room for those who did well in the past to share their strategies and plans.
HEALING CENTER COORDINATIO N		<ul> <li>Ensure that all healing center hosts are fully prepared ahead of the program, using various guidelines that will be sent from the Healing School and CGI.</li> <li>Collate reports and testimonies from healing centers across the zone before, during, and after the program.</li> <li>Ensure all healing centers are registered on the Healing Center portal. This will aid easy identification of the centers by those who seek the closest healing centers to them. It will also help for accountability of all healing centers.</li> </ul>
ON-SITE HOSPITAL HEALING CENTRES		<ul> <li>Scout your catchment, and select hospitals, and health facilities.</li> <li>Secure all necessary</li> </ul>
General		<ul><li>approvals.</li><li>Enlist health workers</li></ul>

Hospital Team			and volunteers into the
On a sieliet			team.
Specialist Hospital team		•	Organize training for
riospitai team			the health workers and volunteers.
Children			Get the current <b>Healing</b>
hospital team			to the Nations
			Magazine, ministry
			materials, and other
			gift items for the
			hospitals based on the number of people in
			the registered hospitals
			and health facilities.
		•	Liaise with the VMC in
			organizing the Global
			Hospital Outreach
			Campaign. Register hospitals and health
			facilities that have
			approved the outreach
			on the Global Hospital
			Outreach portal <u>www.volunteerm</u>
			edicalcorps.org/ghoc
		•	Follow through to
			ensure the health
			workers and volunteers
			organize the hospital outreaches to prepare
			the hearts of the
			patients for their
			miracles
		•	Kindly ensure that all
			registered centers are visited after the
			outreaches i.e. before
			the Live Healing
			Services, prepare their
			hearts to receive. Put parameters in
		•	Put parameters in place to ensure data
			capturing during the
			outreaches and during
			the Live Healing
			Services and follow

through.

			•	Work with the testimony and media teams to capture the footage of the patients as they receive their healing all through the Live Healing Services Submit reports and testimonies using the portal on the Global Hospital Outreach page or Healing School Manager.
PR HE	N-SITE RISON EALING ENTRE		•	Reach out to Prison officials and inmates with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App to get them better acquainted with our ministry.  Aid them with the set up of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.
CC	N-SITE OMMUNITY EALING ENTRES		•	Reach out to everyone in the community with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS.  Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App to get them better acquainted with our ministry.  Aid them with the set up of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so
01	N-SITE		•	Reach out to everyone

OFFICES HEALING CENTRES		•	in the office with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS. Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App to get them better acquainted with our ministry. Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.
ON-SITE SCHOOLS HEALING CENTER		•	Reach out to the Children's ministry in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS Provide such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App, to get them better acquainted with our ministry.  Aid them with the setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.
ON-SITE ORPHANAGE AND ELDERLY HOME HEALING CENTRE		•	Reach out to Orphanages and elderly homes in your city or catchment with an invitation to participate in the HSLHS Provide everyone in such centers with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile App to get them better acquainted with our ministry Aid them with the

LIVE TELEVISION BROADCAST HEALING CENTRE (SET UP OF TERRESTRIAL STATION)  SPECIAL CENTERS  (Special Teams for Healing Centers in Strategic Locations and Institutions)  SYMPTON A  CENTERS  CENT	
TELEVISION BROADCAST HEALING CENTRE (SET UP OF TERRESTRIAL STATION)  SPECIAL CENTERS  (Special Teams for Healing Centers in Strategic Locations and Institutions)  A  C  C  C  C  C  C  C  C  C  C  C  C	setup of on-site and virtual healing centers, for those who agree to do so.
CENTERS  (Special Teams for Healing Centers in Strategic Locations and Institutions)  • A	Make inquiries on available terrestrial Television Stations where the Healing Streams can be Broadcast.  Monitor the stream to ensure the airtime is maximized.  Ensure there is a functional Call Center where inquiries can be directed to.
th p a for a e	Set up on-site and virtual healing centers in military bases and barracks, government offices, police stations, hotel lobbies, malls, cinemas, country clubs, prisons, correctional facilities, call houses, rehabilitation centers, orphanages, other key public spaces, etc.  Also, set up healing centers in special locations like villages, inner cities, local communities, camps for internally displaced persons, specialized communities (e.g. leper colonies, schools for the blind, and so on), etc.  Identify as many of these centers as possible, and contact all relevant authorities for permissions, space allocations, etc.  Work out details and obtain permits, etc.,

		before the program.  • Ensure publicity activities are carried out regularly at these locations to create awareness, expectation, and readiness.
MEDIA & TECHNICAL		<ul> <li>Mainly for large on-site and/or language healing centers).</li> <li>Liaise with the Healing School for information regarding technical set up for language centers.</li> <li>Ensure all healing center coordinators get what they need for proper set up.</li> <li>Organize training programs and ensure that all healing centers in this category are prepared to adequately capture miracles and other happenings at their centers (e.g. good smartphones for video and photography)</li> <li>Footage should be suitable for international TV.</li> <li>(Footage will be used for the Healing to the Nations TV program).</li> </ul>
TESTIMONY MANAGERS		<ul> <li>To work with the Healing Center Managers and ensure seamless collation of testimonies from this program for the Zone.</li> <li>Sending testimonies from various healing centers across the zone/region to the</li> </ul>

		Healing School on the go; during the program and after.  Identifying striking testimonies for special recordings and photography sessions, for a feature in Healing Streams programs and other products.
TRANSLATORS TEAM		<ul> <li>Recruit translators for various languages in your locality and adopted countries</li> <li>Ensure that translators are adequately trained for live translations and translation of products in audio, video, and text format.</li> <li>Ensure that the translators have all necessary equipment and facilities (e.g. laptop and strong internet access).</li> <li>Set up translators and ensure their participation in the program(s) as needed.</li> </ul>

### POST-PROGRAM TEAM

S/N	PERSONNEL	INSERT TEAM LEADER	INSERT TEAM MEMBERS	TERMS OF REFERENCE
1.	CHAIRMAN (Zonal Pastor)			<ul> <li>Responsible for planning all aspects of the post-program activities from the preprogram stage up until execution.</li> <li>Should define all goals and targets (as communicated by the zonal / church Pastor) that are to be actualized</li> </ul>

			as a result of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.  Should review previous HSLHS and identify success factors and unsuccessful areas as well.  Should note key leading and lagging indicators from previous experiences.  Liaise with various teams on actions to carry out at various stages of planning, preparation, and execution; in other to achieve intended results.  See the actualization of all set targets for church growth and expansion of post-HSLHS.
2.	FOUNDATION SCHOOL ENROLMENT / GRADUATION AND WATER BAPTISM		<ul> <li>Ensure that the Healing Center participants enroll in Foundation School, graduate, and remain in the church.</li> </ul>
3.	CELL PIONEERING		<ul> <li>Ensure that New Cells are pioneered from the Physical Healing Centers set up.</li> </ul>
4.	NEW OUTREACH PIONEERING		<ul> <li>Ensure that the Healing Center participants enroll in Foundation School, graduate, and remain in the church.</li> </ul>
5.	NEW CHURCHES PIONEERING		<ul> <li>Ensure that the Healing Center participants enroll in Foundation School, graduate, and remain in the church.</li> </ul>
6.	VENUE CONVERSION		<ul> <li>Get details of all the Healing Centers in the zone.</li> <li>Analyse the venue for</li> </ul>

			conversion.
7.	GET ACQUAINTED TEAM		<ul> <li>Retain all first-timers from the Healing Centers.</li> <li>Incorporate them into the cells and church structure.</li> </ul>
8.	TESTIMONY MANAGEMENT		<ul> <li>To work with the Healing Center Managers and ensure seamless collation of testimonies from this program for the Zone.</li> <li>Sending testimonies from various healing centers across the zone/region to the Healing School on the go during the program, and after.</li> <li>Ensure all testimonies are registered and recorded.</li> <li>Identifying striking testimonies for special recordings and photography sessions, and for a feature in Healing Streams programs and other products.</li> </ul>
9.	MISSIONS TEAM		<ul> <li>Initiate contact in adopted mission catchments and kick off plans for church planting with HSLHS publicity activities.</li> <li>Identifying areas for healing centers and potential church venues, and ensuring that all required processes to affect our pioneering plans are duly executed.</li> <li>Operation Boots on Ground in Every Nation; church planting in new</li> </ul>

			countries and cities - gaining new grounds.
10.	TRANSLATORS' TEAM		<ul> <li>Recruit translators for various languages in your locality and adopted countries.</li> <li>Ensure that translators are adequately trained for live translations and translation of products in audio, video, and text format.</li> <li>Ensure that the translators have all necessary equipment and facilities (e.g. laptop and strong internet access).</li> <li>Set up translators and ensure their participation in the program(s) as needed.</li> </ul>

#### TRAINING RESOURCES

"Whatever is worth doing is worth training for"- Rev Chris Oyakhilome DSc DSc DD On the HSLHS Training Resource Portal, you discover principles, gain insight and understanding required for you to excel in ministry through the Healing Streams Live Healing Services. It's a viable platform with a rich curriculum on the 4Ps delivered by seasoned Senior Ministers in the Loveworld Nation to raise and train the brethren and leaders for ministry.

HSLHS Training Resource Portal <a href="https://training.hslhs.org/">https://training.hslhs.org/</a>

## TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR OFFICIALS

#### PRAYER CLOUDS CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Communicate and break down the 100,000 Prayer Clouds target to the various groups, churches and cells.
- Mobilize and guide the zone in the participation of the prayer clouds.
- \* Communicate the guidelines on the usage of the Prayer Clouds to ensure effective use and participation by all members.
- Breakdown the target to ensure the zonal prayer cloud target is met.

- Monitor daily and weekly participation of the various groups and bring reports to the attention of the Pastor for action.
- Capture prophecies and testimonies from the prayer meetings.
- Collate testimonies from the brethren and send to the Healing School for publishing.

#### PUBLICITY CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Coordination of publicity activities in the zone in view of achieving 100 million registration target.
- Receipt and dispatch of all formats of publicity materials to all churches in the zone/ministrycenter.
- Monitoring of publicity activities in line with set targets and timelines for the zone.
- Facilitate Mounting of Billboards around the zonal catchment area in a visible location. Bbillboards should have the Church Addresses and phone numbers for inquiries.
- Monitor distribution and use of all print media publicity.
- Create Social Media Content for the July HSLHS.
- Push out daily publicity content from the Healing School.
- Monitor all social media publicity and advert on all social media platforms.
- Drive engagement and participation of the brethren on all social media platforms.
- \* Through research, identify dignitaries and special guests in your catchment and extend an invitation to participate in the HSLHS. Providing such persons with materials like the Healing to the Nations Magazine and HS Mobile

#### REGISTRATION CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Set up structures for the achievement of the 100m registration for the zone
- Monitor registration in line with set targets
- Facilitate every healing outreach to consummate into registration and the obtainment of verifiable data.
- Daily and weekly reviews and monitoring of registration for churches and cells by providing regular feedback as appropriate.
- \* Ensuring that all strategies for registration and data capture are duly implemented across all levels.

Compiling data and bulk registration for invitees without email addresses and phone numbers (where applicable)

#### HEALING CENTER CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Mobilization for the Set of up and confirmation of 10,000 onsite Healing Centers in the Zone
- Mobilization for the Set and confirmation of up of 100,000 virtual Healing Centers in the Zone
- \* Facilitate the registration and confirmation of all Healing Centers in the zone on the Healing Center Portal with accurate data
- Make adequate provision for all technical requirements for the set up of the onsite healing centers and seamless streaming of the program.
- Coordination of all media aspects of the program on each day of the broadcast
- Facilitate Adequate branding of the healing centers
- Facilitate organized publicity and awareness in order for the sick, hurting and the oppressed to be invited to the healing centers
- Adequate capturing of testimonies in the healing center that are immediately sent to the dedicated KC handle while the program is live
- Coordination of the venues for the various Healing Centers
- Submission of weekly achievement report

#### TRANSLATIONS CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

To coordinate the translations of the HSLHS and the HTTN Magazine and this includes

- Sourcing of languages and dialects
- Enlist New and Existing Translators. Link to sign up https://healingstreams.tv/translators
- Set up Translations Center
- Liaise with the Translations office to train translators on the use of our Translators Platform and technical requirements for the setting various translations centers for the Live Translations of the HSLHS.
- ❖ Coordinate the various centers i.e. send pictures/recordings of centers, 33 | P a g e

testimonies and other relevant details during Programs

- Translations of monthly Healing to the Nations Magazine
- Submission of weekly achievement report

#### TESTIMONY CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Strategize for testimonies by inviting the sick to the healing centers in the zone.
- Work with the media teams to capture the footage of the invitees who receive their healing all through the Live Healing Services
- Work with the Healing Center Managers and ensure seamless collation of testimonies from this program for the Zone.
- Collate reports and testimonies from healing centers across the zone before, during, and after the program.
- Harvesting of testimonies
- Uploading of testimonies from Healing Centers and the Zone/Region on the go during and after the program to the testimony bank via sendtestimonies@healingstreams.tv
- Ensure all testimonies are registered and recorded.
- Identifying striking testimonies for special recordings and photography sessions, and for a feature in Healing Streams programs and other products.

#### HELPER CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

Work with the Zonal Pastor to sustain strong visibility of the H.E.L.P.E.R.S Initiative among the brethren.

- Mobilize the brethren to sign up for the H.E.L.P.E.R.S Initiative using the Zonal H.EL.P.E.R.S link.
- \* Provide required guide on how to actively maximize the provisions of the H.E.LP.E.R Initiative Platform.
- Continuously communicate how to achieve your Healing School Partnership, and 'finish strong' using the H.E.L.P.E.R.S Initiative.

#### HERALD CHAIRMAN/MANAGER TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Work collaboratively with the Healing School Herald Team to ensure the goals for penetrating and expanding our influence on the online space are met.
- Structure and mobilize all members of the team from the zone to achieve the ministry goals.
- Recruit required persons from time to time in are ever expanding work. These includes: bloggers, data analysts, full stack developers, social media managers, content creators, etc.
- Have regular online weekly meetings with the team
- Consistently mobilize the zonal team to attend the weekly heralds meetings.
- Give weekly reports to Healing School Headquarters on achievements for the week with respect to the week's targets
- Organize quarterly H.E.L.P.E.R.S Boot Camp to constantly refresh the brethren and equip them with new strategies to extend partnership opportunities for every Healing School program or project.
- Regularly collate, reconcile and update Healing School Partners records with their H.E.L.P.E.R Initiative achievements.
- Manage KingsChat group(s) set up to drive all H.E.L.P.E.R.S Initiative activities including reminding the brethren to always watch the H.E.L.P.E.R.S Show on the Healing Streams TV, every Thursday at 4:30pm (GMT +1), getting them to follow @ helperinitiativ account on KingsChat and also mobilizing the brethren to constantly check their H.E.L.P.E.R dashboards, prompting the H.E.L.P.E.R.S to also take out time to pray for their Leads even as they engage them for sponsorship, getting available communication materials (videos, cards, avatars, scripts etc across to the H.E.LP.E.R.S.
- Manage and regularly update database of H.E.L.P.E.R.S, call and also send mails and SMS as required, plus celebrate their special days (birthdays, wedding

anniversaries etc) with e-cards, cakes, slides etc.

- Celebrate top H.E.L.P.E.R.S across the Zone on weekly/monthly/quarterly and annual basis, by monitoring the Zonal H.E.L.P.E.R back end link to confirm total income generated and number of leads signed up using their unique H.E.L.P.E.R links, and motivate them to do more by advancing through the various stages of the H.E.L.P.E.R. Initiative Growth Pyramid.
- Collate and submit report on H.E.L.P.E.R. Initiative activities across the Zone on weekly/monthly/quarterly/annual basis as required, to HQ H.E.LP.E.R.S Initiative Office.

### TRAINING MEETINGS FOR OFFICIALS

We have several scheduled training meetings for various categories of officials which hold on a weekly basis.

**Publicity Chairmen & Managers Meeting** 

Date: Every Thursday

Time: 1pm

Participation link: <a href="https://healingstreams.tv/meeting/HC">https://healingstreams.tv/meeting/HC</a>

# **4PS: PRAYER**

Prayer is a necessary ingredient in this program. Our prayers make it consistent for God to do what would have been inconsistent for Him to do, had we not prayed. We fully understand the importance of prayers and we have seen the results and answers from previous programs. Prayer helps to create a vision, to create expectation, to locate people at their point of need, and to direct the power of God.

Engage the brethren in various corporate prayer programs in preparation for the Healing Streams Live Healing Services. Every member should set up a prayer cloud via <a href="https://www.myprayercloud.org">www.myprayercloud.org</a> and participate to make prayer deposits.

#### We are praying concerning the following:

- ✓ The reach and impact of the HSLHS; the lives and nations that will be transformed, the healing of the sick, the salvation of souls, etc.
- ✓ Every aspect of the organization for the program.
- → The widespread of the Gospel and the growth of the Church through this program.
- Our mobilization activities towards publicity and registration.
- ✓ For all finance required and for the partners and sponsors of the program.
- ✓ For all those that have participated in the previous 13 editions of the Live Healing Streams.

# 15-Minute Daily Prayers

In addition, each member can select any 15-minute daily prayer slot throughout the 36 | P a g e

day during which they will pray specifically about the Healing Streams. They can visit <a href="https://www.myprayerclouds.org">www.myprayerclouds.org</a> to indicate the time slot they selected. Kindly encourage your brethren to use the daily prayer guide posted on the Healing School SuperUser and also set reminders and mark their calendars for this all-important part in their ministry of taking healing to the nations.

# Corporate Prayer Times

Have a clear program that the church is running. Prayer slots should also be included in daily/weekly corporate prayer times for **Cell meetings | Daily Zonal prayer meetings | Wednesday and Sunday Services, etc.** 

## **Prayer Clouds**

Clouds of saints are gathering to make power available for miracles at the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with our dear man of God, Pastor Chris. As such, we'd like you to participate in the "Prayer Clouds," a special initiative to get cells, churches, and other groups to organize prayer meetings and outreaches in an accountable way.

For this, every individual, every Code Rabah Cell, Bible Study Group, Cell, and Senior Cell will be required to host a prayer conference at least 3 times a week using their prayer clouds link.

Participation in the Prayer Clouds is as follows:

- 1. Go to <a href="www.prayerclouds.org">www.prayerclouds.org</a>, once logged in, sign up, select the "start praying" button, and enable the camera to activate your prayer cloud video conference.
- 2. The prayer sessions should be video conference of 15 minutes or more.
- 3. Take a screenshot or make a recording of your prayer session and post it on KingsChat with hashtags #HSLHS #prayerclouds #prayingnow #zone #country.
- 4. You can also go to your virtual center from the prayer cloud

# Pray with Me 2.0 Campaign

The "Pray with Me" Campaign is **an outreach initiative** that provides our brethren the opportunity to engage and reach out to there sphere of contact to join them in consistent and impactful intercession on the prayer cloud. This campaign engages men, women, youths and children in focused daily **prayer outreaches**, following a structured schedule ensuring every 15 minutes of every hour is filled with intercession for supernatural interventions. The Bible shows us the benefit of having many praying in *2 Corinthians 1:11 (NIV)*, "...as you help us by your prayers. Then many will give thanks on our behalf for the gracious favour granted us in answer to the prayers of many". It therefore means we can achieve more praying together as we prepare for the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris holding from July 18-20, 2025.

Every opportunity to pray is an opportunity to receive answers and cause changes in the realm of the Spirit. The importance of prayer cannot be overemphasized. As we pray:

#### 1. Prayer produces Healing

#### 2. Prayer produces Testimonies

#### CAMPAIGN STRUCTURE

**Duration:** Monday, May 19th – Sunday, July 20th, 2025 **Platform:** The Prayer Cloud Website: myprayercloud.org

#### **HOW TO PARTICIPATE**

The Pray With Me banner will be conspicuously displayed on the platform which you can click to participate.

**Registration:** This is required to measure your zone's participation in the ongoing campaign.

- Existing users: If you already have a Prayer Cloud account, you would be directed to update your profile to select your prayer category under your zone (Men, Women, Group, Teens/Youth, Children and Cell level).
- New users: Visit <u>www.myprayercloud.org</u> or your unique church link to create a new account. During registration, select your prayer category to indicate your preferred edition.

Daily Prayer Points: Prayer posts would be on the Prayer Cloud website.

**Prayer Invites:** Participants are to join the prayers using their unique prayer cloud link, share their links to others and have at least 10 people participating with them during the prayer time.

#### **EXPECTED OUTCOMES**

#### 1. Fulfilling Your Priestly Ministry

The campaign presents an opportunity for members of the zones to fulfill their priestly ministry of praying in a measurable and accountable way. Structured praying gives birth to tremendous answers.

#### 2. Activate Prayer Clouds & Mop Up Prayer Hours

Our goal is to maintain continuous prayer coverage by ensuring every 15-minute interval is filled with fervent intercession. Cells, Group churches, and Zonal churches are encouraged to contribute their prayer hours towards this drive. Through the campaign, we plan to achieve at least 50 percent of your zone's annual target of hours.

Every Zone is expected to activate 100,000 prayer clouds

Every Zone is expected to have at least 20,000 prayer hours within the campaign

#### 3. Harvest Testimonies

Every zone has the opportunity to contribute their testimonies from praying to the Healing School testimony bank by submitting testimonies of answered prayers.

Others around the world not only thank the Lord but will be inspired to join the campaign too. We would be glad to receive testimonies via the KingsChat handle @prayerclouds

WEEKLY SCHEDULE		
S.N.	CATEGORY	DAY
1	"Pray with me Men's Edition"	Every Monday
2	"Pray with me "Women's Edition"	Every Tuesday
3	"Pray with me Group Edition"	Every Wednesday
	(Prayer During Services)	
4	"Pray with me Teens/Youth Edition"	Every Thursday
5	"Pray with me Cell Edition"	Every Friday
6	"Pray with me Children's Edition"	Every Saturday
7	"Pray with me Zonal Edition"	Every Sunday

#### Monday: Men's Prayer Day

• All men are to participate in prayer sessions every Monday.

#### Tuesday: Women's Prayer Day

• All women are to participate in prayer sessions every Tuesday.

#### Wednesday: Church-Wide Prayer Day

 Everyone in the local church joins activates their prayer clouds during Wednesday services. Pastors are to create a special time for this within the service.

#### Thursday: Teens, Youth, and Campus Ministry Prayer Day

 All the Teenagers, youth and those in Campus ministry are to pray on Thursdays.

#### Friday: Cell Ministry Prayer Day

 Cells, driven by their cell leaders will mobilize their cell members to pray every Friday. Thus, cell leaders mobilize their members to participate in prayer sessions

#### Saturday: Children's Prayer Day

• Here, parents are to ensure their children participate in prayers every Saturday. Parents can create prayer cloud accounts for their children on their devices.

#### Sunday: Church Prayer Day

• Every Sunday, churches will dedicate time during services for prayers on the

prayer cloud.

#### ROLE OF THE CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN

- 1. To Drive the 'Pray With Me' Campaign in every church in the zone by increasing participation on the prayer clouds daily
- 2. Work together with the Prayer Cloud manager to achieve the zone's target of 100,000 active clouds and 200,000 hours of praying.
- Send daily reports of the number of prayer clouds activated and number of hours prayed across the zones with pictures
- 4. Monitor the existing zonal schedule to ensure that there is participation in every edition

#### INTERNAL MOBILIZATION & PUBLICITY

We encourage you to kindly use every church service and your various platforms daily to sensitize and mobilize your brethren in view of achieving 100% participation of all the brethren in your zone in the **Pray with Me** Campaign. Kindly inform your brethren to post participation pictures on their individual KingsChat timeline with the hashtags

- #praywithme2.0
- # praywithme2.0mensedition
- # praywithme2.0womensedition
- # praywithme2.0teensandyouthedition
- # praywithme2.0celledition
- #praywithme2.0childrensedition

We would also expect to see posts from the various editions of the 'Pray with Me' 2.0 Campaign daily on your zone's KingsChat SuperUser handle with respective hashtags

Together, we can saturate the clouds with prayers and create a supernatural atmosphere for mighty signs and wonders by the power of the Spirit during the July Edition of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris to complete the full preaching of the Gospel in ALL NATIONS of the world.

# Pray with Me 2.0 Thanksgiving

We enter into a season of rapturous praise and thanksgiving immediately the Healing Streams Live Healing Services concluded and follow the same structures for the next 60 days

#### **CAMPAIGN STRUCTURE**

**Duration:** Monday, July 21st – Sunday, September 21st, 2025 **Platform:** The Prayer Cloud Website: myprayercloud.org

# **4PS: PUBLICITY**

#### Objective

- To maximize global reach and engagement for the online healing crusade through a combination of innovative digital marketing strategies, physical outreach, and community engagement.
- Leveraging Innovative Campaigns and Enhancing Previous Publicity strategies for the accomplishment of our mandate to complete the full preaching of the gospel in all nations in 2025, the Year of Completeness
- Increase awareness and visibility of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services in All Nations in their own languages using testimony videos/audios to reach 10 billion people worldwide through social media, email marketing, grassroot outreaches, influencer partnerships and every available means.
- Position the Healing Streams Live Healing Services as a leading source of true divine healing, transformation and spiritual growth..
- \* Develop a 24/7 open channel for the collection and publication of real-time testimonies and follow-up testimonies, to saturate the airwaves and nations with the goodness of God through healing.

"Through mighty signs and wonders, by the power of the Spirit of God; so that from Jerusalem, and round about unto Illyricum, I have fully preached. Romans 15: 19

"The Lord gave the word: great was the company of those that published it." Psalm 68: 11

We have to intensify the publicity of the HSLHS, and we have to do it now. To complete the full preaching of the gospel, every zone should work towards achieving at least 100 million verified registrations. We have to be able to boldly say, we reached everyone everywhere with the HSLHS. Begin by mobilizing every member of your zone to register via <a href="www.healingstreams.tv/LHS/youruniquezonallink">www.healingstreams.tv/LHS/youruniquezonallink</a> and engage at least 100 people daily using the HTTN magazine and the Herald platform. Effective publicity produces:

- Increased registration
- Increased testimonies
- Increased Healing Centers

#### **Target Audience**

- Demographics: People of all ages, cultures, and backgrounds who medical sciences have no solutions for, who are seeking healing and growth.
- Psychographics: People who are open to spiritual experiences, seeking personal growth, and interested in faith-based initiatives.

Only the one who hears about the program and acts on the instruction will be healed. Thus, publicity is very vital to the program. Publicity is key for the things that the Lord is doing at this time. Everyone must tell someone about the program so that we can connect them to the healing power of God. <u>Publicity has commenced and materials have been sent to you for full-scale publicity to take off.</u>

Kindly find the link to the July Publicity Materials:(https://ethsch.org/2Qn)

#### Why should we publicize the HSLHS?

- 1. Publicity creates awareness and excitement
- 2. Publicity informs; it tells people the where, when, and how
- 3. Publicity gives direction; it tells people what to do by way of invitation and provides directives on registration, how to participate, etc.
- 4. Publicity creates expectations, which is an important commodity. Create expectations with the HSLHS testimonies, with Pastor's Words about shaking the world through this program and raising several dead, etc.
- 5. Publicity provides motivation and compels action in the recipients.

### EFFECTIVE DEPLOYMENT OF THE 4PS WITH H.E.R.A.L.D.

Romans 10: 13 - 15 "Everyone who calls on the name of the Lord will be saved. How, then, can they call on the one they have not believed in? And how can they believe in the one of whom they have not heard? And how can they hear without someone preaching to them? 15 And how can anyone preach unless they are sent? As it is written: "How beautiful are the feet of those who bring good news!"

Accelerate your preparations for the Healing Streams with the 4Ps on the HERALD platform. Also, watch out for special publicity programs using the HERALD platform.

Our work in publicising the Healing Streams Live Healing Services both online and onsite is a vital means by which we take healing to the nations. Every edition of the Healing Streams, we record remarkable testimonies from our work of publicity. People get healed by watching the program promotional videos, those who receive healing from contact with our publicity fliers and magazine. Even the dead that are raised are a product of the program publicity. So we must emphasize to the brethren the vital role they play.

This is our time, this is our season and every moment counts in spreading this message of divine health, healing and restoration everywhere.

#### MAXIMIZING THE OPPORTUNITIES ON THE H.E.R.A.L.D PLATFORM

The H.E.R.A.L.D platform helps each member to achieve the 4Ps (**Prayer, Publicity, Peneration of Places & Languages, Partnership)** of the Healing Streams seamlessly maximize the opportunity:

- 1. If you are yet to sign up on the platform, do so immediately via herald.healingstreams.tv
- 2. Generate your unique link and send it to everyone on your contact list and those you come in contact with to register for the Healing Streams.
- 3. Mobilize those you registered to join you in prayer on the prayer cloud concerning their expectations for the program.
- 4. Set up Healing Centers where your invitee around you can join you to participate in a collective atmosphere of faith.
- 5. Register your healing centers on the H.E.R.A.L.D platform. You center can either be public or private.
- 6. Mobilize their invitees to partner via the H.E.L.PER initiative on the H.E.R.A.L.D platform
- 7. Daily visit the H.E.R.A.L.D platform to track your progress as you work with the man of God in completing the full preaching of the Gospel in all nations through the Healing Streams.

#### **Multilingual Content**

- **Description:** To make the Healing Streams Live Healing Services accessible globally, all content will be translated into multiple languages to ensure that people from different regions can engage with our publicity materials.
- Execution: Mobilize a team of translators to provide high-quality translations of flyers, social media posts, and other key program materials in the dialects, languages peculiar to your catchment or adopted nations.

#### **Localized Content**

- Description: Craft content in various local dialects, especially in areas where language barriers exist. This will help the message resonate more personally with audiences.
- Execution: Reach out to local leaders and volunteers who can help translate or even create content in their local dialects.
- Radio stations: Engage local radio stations with shows that they use local languages and dialects to communicate.

# **Registration Options**

Given that our man of God has mandated the reach of over 11 billion people all over the world, every zone/ministry center has a target to register at least 100 million

**unique people** for the program. To make this process easier and to enable us to capture more data at a faster rate, the following options will be available for registration for the HSLHS:

- 1. **Direct registration by individuals** through the unique link(s) assigned to the zone/ministry center.
- 2. **Use of data sheets** that will be collated at regular intervals and uploaded on the Healing Streams website (template will be sent as a separate attachment).
- 3. **QR codes** are generated from the zone's unique links. These will be on your publicity materials and in every on-site healing center. People with smartphones can easily scan these to call up a simplified form requiring only names, phone numbers, emails (optional), and city.
- 4. **SMS Registration**. Those without smartphones can send names, phone numbers (optional), and cities to a designated SMS shortcode.
- 5. **Data forms.** Kindly also provide registration forms at the on-site healing centers, so we can adequately capture the data of all attendees who may be unable to use all other options listed above.

#### Internal Mobilization

The objective is to create and build awareness, expectations, and excitement among the brethren, and to inspire them to actively and effectively carry out all activities listed in the 4Ps (prayer, publicity, places, and partnership), with guidance from the church pastor.

♦ Church Branding. Put up banners and other artwork in strategic positions in and around the church, with information about the program and the various opportunities to participate.

#### **Branding Guidelines:**

- The Church venue and street should be designed with the July HSLHS banner
- Every cell leader should have the branded HSLHS T-shirt and wear it always
- The Healing to the Nations magazine should be included in the ministry materials given to the first-timers during every service.
- The various church departments should wear the branded HSLHS T-shirt in every service
- The Pastors should wear their branded HSLHS outfit for every service.
- Every Healing Center should be branded with the HSLHS banner which states, "Healing Streams is holding here"
- ♦ We ask that every church pastor should take a few minutes in every service to talk about the program. Tell the brethren what to expect and how to connect to the special grace of this season through their active participation in prayers, publicity, preparing places, and partnership. Talking points; talk show scripts and other publicity videos and materials will be sent to aid this communication.
- Have strategic talk show segments during your services and other meetings buttressing various step-by-step strategies each leader or member can employ to carry out the set objectives for the program.
- We recommend that you <u>create a 10-minute slot in every service</u> for testimonies and prayers towards the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.
- ♦ Feature testimonies; have feature testimonies from people in the church who got

- healed from previous Healing Streams Live Healing Services. This will build faith and help paint a picture of what the next edition will be like.
- Set up an information desk to help with registration, distribution of publicity materials, registration of healing centers, etc.
- Use your church's <u>SuperUser on KingsChat</u> to publicize the program every day. Share testimonies and expectation videos. Post count-up cards, promos, etc. The information on SuperUsers should also be transmitted via the respective cells and leaders' forums.

# Publicity Through the Brethren

- Every member of the Church should be encouraged to set a personal target of how many they will invite for the program and the set up of healing centers.
- ♦ <u>Use SMS and letters from the Zonal Pastor</u> to remind and inspire the brethren to get involved in all that we are doing for the program.
- ♦ Encourage the brethren to use all their social media handles, every platform, and forum, and every means available to them, for publicity for this program.
- ♦ Encourage the brethren to <u>use personal branded</u> items for publicity; these include chest tags, t-shirts, face caps, lapel pins, car stickers, etc.
- Distribute fliers to the brethren for use in their publicity activities (some of these fliers should provide space for cells and individuals to include their healing center addresses, and the call center helpline).
- Have small banners for brethren to hang outside their homes, office buildings, etc.

# Strategic Road Walks

- Organize strategic road walks with your brethren dressed in branded shirts and face caps marching the streets and roads; publicizing the program with various publicity materials.
- Make available branded placards with catchy words or phrases written on them such as No More Sickness, End of Cancer, etc. These words should communicate what the Healing Streams stands for. The brethren should be dressed in the March HSLHS T-shirts with these placards as they invite people to the program.
- ♦ Have excellent media coverage of the road walk.
- ♦ Invite the press to also cover the event. Have a press interview and take advantage of this to invite people via the press interview.

# Publicity Through the HTTN Magazine

Take advantage of the Healing to the Nations Magazine, it is a complimentary material that is the core publicity tool for the Healing Streams, and also a follow-up of the program. The magazine is an item of healing that must reach at least, 11 billion people, as part of the objectives of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services is "the spread, the distribution, and the penetration of the Healing to the Nations Magazine".

Put up banners and other magazine teaser designs in strategic positions in and around the church, with information about the Healing to the Nations Magazine and the various opportunities available for members to participate.

♦ We ask that every church pastor take a few minutes in every service to do a short

- <u>review of testimonies in the Healing to the Nations Magazine to drive publicity for the HSLHS</u>. Tell the brethren what to expect and how to connect to the special grace in each session of the magazine review.
- ♦ Use the magazine as a tool for evangelism in your churches to spread words about the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris.
- Educate your members to take advantage of the QR code at the back of the HTTN Magazine. They can scan the code to view and share testimony videos while carrying out evangelism for the Healing Streams.

# Publicity Through The Healing Outreaches

Our Man of God has given us the mandate to take Healing Everywhere and saturate every place with the healing power of God. As part of our pre-program engagement strategy, we admonish each church pastor to drive the "Healing Everywhere" initiative using the Healing to the Nations Magazine. The Healing Outreaches will help achieve invitation for the program, building the expectation, preparing the hearts of your invitees, and establishing our centers as venues used for these healing outreaches will in turn become healing centers. Tremendous testimonies were recorded in the publicity phase of our previous Healing Streams Live Healing Services through the Healing Outreaches organized by some of our pastors. We would like you to take advantage of this initiative for the July 2025 edition.

#### **Kinds of Healing Outreaches**

- 1. **Individual Healing Outreach:** Every member should carry out **"Every day an Outreach"** using the Healing to the Nations Magazine. Encourage each member to invite and engage people as they go about their daily activities. One outreach means the distribution of 100 copies of the Healing to the Nations Magazine.
- 2. Strategic Street Penetration by Cells: One key objective of the July 2025 edition of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services is to cover every house in our catchment area with the view of hosting healing centers on every street and the conversion of every healing center after the Live Healing Services to cells, outreaches, and churches.
- 3. **Special Outreaches:** These are outreaches to schools, remand homes, prisons, orphanages, hospitals, etc.
- 4. Specialized Teams to Dignitaries, Government Officials, and Non-Christ Embassy Ministers

# **Publicity Through Cells**

Every street must be mapped to cells. Our man of God, Pastor Chris told us healing everywhere means cells everywhere. The objective is to have a cell in every place, this is beyond having cells in every street. Every cell leader should have a target of hosting at least twice the number of healing centers that they had in the previous editions, with a view of having at least one healing center in every house where their members reside or work and every member of the cell must have at least one virtual

center, so the target for each cell's virtual center is 100% of its membership. An integral part of hosting healing centers will be the cells' publicity to ensure maximum participation at their centers.

Every cell must be scheduled and the members of the cell must also be scheduled. Daily charts showing the schedule for every cell to go out for publicity and invitations should be developed and followed for maximum effectiveness.

Every member of the church must also be scheduled. Draft a master list to cater for every member of the cell system.

Each cell has a minimum target of **1,000 healing outreaches** they are expected to carry out before the program.

#### Registration through the cells

Every Cell should have a target of the number of people to be registered, and the target number of outreaches to carry out according to the overall Group target. Every cell a thousand is a reality.

#### Outlined below are some strategies the cells should deploy:

- Map out the streets in your cell catchments, map out the number of houses on every street, and plan massive publicity campaigns
- Have street storms to distribute fliers and tell people about the program. Help as many as possible register for the program and give them your healing center address(s)
- Have projector shows in the designated healing center venues during HSTV weekly airing times, or with on-demand videos that are available at www.healingstreams.tv
- Cell leaders should ensure that every member posts publicity materials and creates hype through their respective social media handles.
- They should also start using the unique links for their healing centers for maximum traction (the cells' registration records will reflect in the overall records for the church).
- ♦ Cell leaders should plan to convert every center. This should be factored in during their publicity and healing outreaches.
- ♦ Every place gotten should be consolidated.
- Cells should reach out to all the ministers in their catchment to set up healing centers as well.

We kindly ask that you organize **weekly or bi-weekly cell leaders' rallies** to brief the leaders on what they need to do, as well as to obtain feedback and give guided solutions. Talking points will be sent in this regard. Kindly follow the guidelines in the talking points as they are guaranteed to aid your communication and planning.

# Mass Media Publicity

All Pastors should mobilize for external publicity in their cities or catchment areas using the provided Healing Streams Live Healing Services publicity materials.

- ♦ Commission <u>public advert spaces</u> like billboards, lamppost adverts, etc immediately as other external organizations/businesses may have the same interest in booking these spaces. Act fast and book so that you don't lose space.
- → Put up the <u>promos on TV/radio stations</u> in your city (these can be customized to include specific information on church venues and locating healing centers if you prefer).

- ♦ Look into having interviews on TV and Radio stations, so you sensitize the viewers/ listeners about the program.
- → Paid adverts on the internet and social media campaigns should be used.
- ♦ If permitted, set up branded registration/information desks in designated places across your city to help people register for and participate in the program.

# Special Publicity Teams For External Outreach

These teams should work outside the church structures to reach different parts of your catchment. They will work in collaboration with the healing center teams, to make it easier for healing centers to be created in the areas reached. Identified teams that we kindly recommend you create immediately are special teams that will reach:

- 1. Dignitaries and government officials
- 2. Ministers of non-Christ Embassy churches
- 3. Strategic locations and institutions
- 4. Hospital Outreach Team

Dignitaries and officials occupy positions of power and are vital to the state of affairs in any place. The more of them we reach out to and convert, the more people we have in high places of society that will enforce God's will. Apart from reaching out to them on national and state levels, engage the brethren and have them give you lists of dignitaries they want to see reached.

Ministers of the Gospel need to see and hear the things Pastor is doing so that they can pursue their purpose in God with boldness. This is the time of the harvest and all hands on the plow have to be trained and equipped for the Work.

Some special locations and institutions we're aiming to reach are usually never thought of by most people, but the Lord has purposed to reach the whole world through us, so we have to pay attention to every opportunity that He has made available for us to preach the Gospel.

Please refer to the segment on committees for the teams' responsibilities and activities.

# Publicity through all Service Departments

In the bid to reach all categories of persons, we must deploy all strategic departments in the church to carry out effective publicity that will result into total coverage of all our catchment for the Healing Streams. The Church target should be broken down and shared among the department on the number of people to be reached.

# Publicity through the Children's & Teens Church

For us to fully reach and engage children and youths, we must be intentional about our publicity to children and teenagers by using our existing structures in addition to our general publicity. The stakeholders involved in the children's ministry such as the teachers, coordinators, parents, and guidance for children and teens ministry (Teens leaders, parents, and the teenagers themselves) should be a vital part of reaching out to those within their age range, their school owners, teachers, and caregivers.

Through them, you can penetrate schools, orphanages, special homes for kids, families, etc.

# Publicity through the Haven and Professionals

For strategic penetration into the corporate/professional world, work through the haven or professional group/cells in your zone to achieve this. There are organizations and business establishments in your nation/city that they can access and penetrate. This is another opportunity that we can harness to reach these categories of people.

# **Project Decapolis**

As part of the strategy to engage those who received healing during past editions of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services and also penetrate more cities, it's important to take advantage of "Project Decapolis." This project is specifically for those who received their healing at the past edition of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services or Healing School Sessions. The objective is for each one to impact others with their testimonies in at least 10 cities.

Mark 5:20 KJV

'And he departed, and began to publish in Decapolis how great things Jesus had done for him: and all men did marvel.'

Just like in the days when Jesus healed the sick, oppressed, or demon-possessed and they went about sharing their testimonies to many in different cities, we want to encourage everyone who received their healing to do the same; using their testimonies to reach others and adding to the growth of the church.

We would like you to encourage people in this category to carry out this project. Come up with a structure to effectively drive, monitor, and get reports daily as they go about the project.

#### To effectively carry out this project, please follow these steps;

- Identify those within your zone or catchment who received their healing in past Healing Streams Live Healing Services or Healing School Sessions. Get the contact details of each one.
- Meet with them to communicate the project and what is expected of each one.
- Put structures in place to effectively monitor that they carry out the project. Assign a team of staff to follow through.
- Communicate to each one the importance of reporting the people reached, the testimonies recorded, and pictures of their reach when carrying out Project Decapolis.
- Request daily reports from the monitoring team.
- Celebrate testifiers who effectively carry out the project.

# Special Publicity Campaigns

Within the months of June and July, we will have two special publicity outreach campaigns:

- Global Hospital Outreach Campaigns
- Healing Everywhere Campaigns

The Global Hospital Outreach Campaign is a special initiative for reaching out to hospitals and other medical institutions, to extend God's love and care to patients and residents at these facilities. This campaign will help secure healing centers in most of these medical institutions and will go a long way to prepare our target audience for their time of visitation during the HSLHS.

The **Healing Everywhere Campaign** will also be crucial to our publicity efforts in the course of our preparations for the Live Healing Services. With the Healing to the Nations Magazine we will saturate every corner of our cities with the healing power of God, even as we prepare them for a divine encounter at the HSLHS.

The Healing Everywhere Campaign is the strategy received from the Master himself, a strategy our Lord Jesus employed in Luke 9:1-2,6

'1Then he called his twelve disciples together, and gave them power and authority over all devils, and to cure diseases. <sup>2</sup>And he sent them to preach the kingdom of God, and to heal the sick. <sup>6</sup>And they departed, and went through the towns, preaching the gospel, and healing everywhere.

Through the Healing Everywhere campaign, we are preparing people and places for the Healing Crusade, which is the healing Streams Live Healing Services in October. It is a vigorous and aggressive movement to advance the course of taking healing to the nations.

# Use Healing School Products for Publicity

At this time, we have several key products that will greatly aid publicity efforts in your church.

These include:

- Healing to the Nations Magazine
- Healing Streams TV (Healing Streams Testimonies Live show and other programs)
- Healing Testimonies/Video of the Week
- Healing School Mobile App

#### HEALING TO THE NATIONS MAGAZINE

The Healing to the Nations Magazine is the Number-1 Publicity material for the July 2025 Healing Streams Live Healing Services. The June and July 2025 editions of Healing to the Nations Magazine will be of great value to your publicity campaign. Kindly make plans to distribute print copies of the magazine to all invitees and brethren during this period. Also, please use your unique zonal link to distribute the Video of the Week. You can also scan the QR Code on the back page of the Healing to the Nations Magazine to access Testimony Videos you can share when inviting others.

#### **HEALING STREAMS TV**

Healing Streams TV is an online miracle and faith channel, and it is the platform that hosts various Healing Streams programs. The Healing Streams TV now runs 24 hours daily, we stream inspiring testimonies, faith-filled messages on healing and

divine health, lifestyle programs on healthy living and faith, and many more to billions of people all around the world.

Our rich bouquet of programs has resulted in the manifestation of God's loving-kindness throughout the earth. Familiar and popular favorites include Healing Streams Testimonies Live, Festival of Miracles, Road to HSLHS, Steps of Faith, Real Miracles Today, Faith's Proclamations, Healthy Living, and many more.

- · Propagate miracles, salvation, and the righteousness of our Lord Jesus Christ through your sponsorship of Healing Streams TV daily and weekly broadcasts.
- · Encourage the brethren to make use of their virtual healing centers during the weekly broadcasts, and to ask all their invitees to watch and participate in the programs. They can also download the Healing School mobile app on the Loveworld App store to view the program.

#### HEALING TESTIMONIES/VIDEO OF THE WEEK

The Healing School Testimony video and video of the week contain testimonies of the beneficiaries of the various Healing Programs held. These testimonies can be accessed on the Healing School mobile app, our websites healingstreams.tv, or enterthehealingschool.org.

#### THE HEALING SCHOOL MOBILE APP

The Healing School Mobile App has been upgraded to bring you healing on the go. Everyone who has been invited needs to download the app to start enjoying faith-stirring content that will prepare them to receive their healing. This is the platform where the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris is streamed. Visit the Loveworld app store to download the Healing School App.

The new features on the Healing School Mobile App include:

- Improved options for giving
- Daily notifications on programs, articles, and several other seamless features to enjoy
- 24 hours Live streaming of the Healing Streams TV
- Improved user interface
- Click on the Subscribe button for notifications.
- Watch Your Loveworld Specials and other ministry programs
- Earn reward points that can be redeemed

Encourage all to download today via the Loveworld App Store and have your invitees do the same. Highlight that this is another tool that they can leave with those they reach to help boost their faith and maintain an atmosphere of miracles.

Use these and other materials like the daily Divine Health Confessions as both inreach & external publicity resources. **Teach your brethren to use these resources**.

#### Beyond Borders - Widening the Scope of Our Publicity for the HSLHS

If we must complete the full preaching of the gospel, we have to give the publicity of the HSLHS new attention. As such;

The HSLHS banners and other publicity adverts should be everywhere in your

catchments and city. Every Pastor should take on the responsibility of publicizing the HSLHS in his city; on every street, and in every institution. We want the HSLHS banner to be everywhere - in the prison, beach, restaurants, the airports, etc. We have to be louder in our communication.

#### Airport Saturation

#### A Case Study

Imagine a person who is travelling from Kano to Dubai. He would have to get to Abuja or Lagos to board a plane to Dubai. Imagine he see the HSLHS publicity at his local airport in Kano, and then sees it again in while waiting for plane in Abuja. Then upon, arrival in Dubai, he sees the HSLHS publicity again. This would have created an impression of the seriousness of the program to him and he is more likely to participate in the program and it also communicates to the man that it is a global program and he can participate in the HSLHS from wherever he is.

As such we should give attention to places that have throngs of people in our cities such as airports, train stations, city centers, malls, etc. to ensure that the news of the Healing Streams gets to everyone.

#### First Responders Strategy: Community Engagement

The first responder's strategy focuses on each of our brethren leveraging early engagement from their sphere of contact, family, and friends. By having our inner circle being the first to engage with our posts about the July Healing Streams Live Healing Services—whether through likes, shares, or comments—the content gains initial traction and visibility. This creates social proof, influencing others to engage as well.

#### **Execution:**

- Encourage everyone within the campaign's sphere of influence (team members, volunteers, and partners) to actively engage with content regarding the Healing Streams within the first hour of posting.
- Develop incentives, such as exclusive content or gifts, for those who engage early and encourage their friends to join.

#### **Physical Reach**

To extend the reach of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services beyond digital platforms, the following strategies can be employed:

#### Fitness Enthusiasts

- Description: Collaborate with gyms, fitness centers, and health clubs to share flyers, create awareness, and promote the event. Fitness instructors and members can also be engaged in spreading the word.
- Execution: Sponsor health-focused events or classes and use them as platforms

for promotion of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services in your catchment and adopted nations.

#### Roadshows - Health Walk

- **Description**: Organize health walks in key cities, where participants are encouraged to walk for health and healing. During the walk, there will be banners, flyers, and merchandise promoting the Healing Streams event.
- **Execution**: Engage local volunteers, faith communities, and wellness groups to participate in these health walks.

#### Physical Health Education in Secondary Schools

- Description: Organize educational seminars in secondary schools to discuss health, wellness, and healing, introducing the Healing Streams event as a source of inspiration.
- **Execution**: Get members of the medical field involved in educating adolescents while encouraging them to sign up for the event.

#### Market Rallies: Environment & Health Campaign

- Description: Conduct seminars and rallies within local markets, educating the community about how their environment affects their health.
- **Execution**: Distribute HSLHS flyers, and posters, and hold small group discussions to promote the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.

# **Branded Merchandise for Visibility**

Create branded merchandise that will serve as constant reminders of the event and its message of healing.

#### Ideas:

- **Branded Waste Baskets/Bins**: Strategically place branded waste baskets in high-traffic areas (malls, public parks, etc.).
- Branded Coveralls for Road Cleaners: Collaborate with local municipal services to get branded coveralls worn by street cleaners in major cities.
- **Branded Traffic Control Stands**: Place branded traffic control stands at key road junctions, ensuring visibility for the campaign.

# Multimedia Messaging Service Campaign

Enhancing previous publicity strategies and introducing a new innovation of sending MMS (Multimedia Messaging Service) campaigns showcasing testimonies from past 53 I P a g e

Healing Streams programs to users through network providers will strategically enhance our efforts in reaching every nation.

1) Why MMS Campaigns Should Be Considered for maximum reach of the Gospel to all Nations through the Healing Streams Live Healing Service

#### **Enhanced Reach and Accessibility:**

- MMS allows us to reach millions globally, even in regions with limited internet access but where mobile phones are prevalent. With its capability to deliver multimedia content (videos, images, and audio) directly to users' mobile devices, we can share impactful testimonies and highlights from past Healing Streams programs, making the gospel message personal and relatable.
- MMS messages have a higher open and engagement rate compared to SMS and email. This ensures that the content we send will have a greater likelihood of being viewed and acted upon, maximizing our outreach efforts.
- \* MMS campaigns can be tailored to include messages in local languages, making the gospel message more accessible and relevant to diverse audiences. This aligns with our commitment to reaching every nation, tribe, and tongue.
- \* Partnering with network providers for bulk MMS campaigns offers cost advantages while delivering impactful multimedia content, this approach ensures a higher return on investment.
- Highlighting real-life testimonies from past Healing Streams programs via MMS is a compelling way to inspire faith and attract participation in upcoming programs. These testimonies demonstrate the tangible power of the gospel in transforming lives.

#### Implementation Plan

- ◆ Partnership with Network Providers
- Collaborate with major telecommunication companies in key regions to enable bulk MMS delivery.
- Negotiate discounted rates for mass messaging campaigns, highlighting the social and spiritual impact of the initiative.

#### ♦ Content Development

- Curate high-quality multimedia content, including short clips of testimonies, healing miracles, and invitations to the upcoming March Healing Streams Live Healing Services and its group of programs.
- ✓ Ensure content is culturally sensitive and available in multiple languages to cater to diverse audiences.

#### ◆ Campaign Design

✓ Develop a phased campaign schedule leading up to the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.

- ✓ Include follow-up messages with personalized invitations and reminders to join the program.
- ◆ Data Analytics and Feedback
  - Use analytics tools to monitor message delivery, open rates, and engagement metrics.
  - Gather user feedback to refine the campaign and improve future initiatives.
- ♦ Scaling Across Nations
- Pilot the MMS campaign in select regions and scale based on results and feedback.
- ✓ Leverage our existing global network of Healing School partners to expand reach and effectiveness.

#### **Projected Outcomes**

- ◆ Global Awareness and Evangelism
- ✓ The MMS campaign will serve as a powerful tool for global evangelism, reaching individuals who may not have access to traditional media or the internet.
  - ♦ Strengthened Partnerships
- ✓ Partnering with network providers will strengthen our global network and enhance collaboration for future initiatives.

#### **Targeted Reach**

MMS campaigns will focus on countries and regions where Healing Streams Live Healing Services have limited awareness. This includes remote and underrepresented areas, also collaborating with international telecommunication providers ensures broader coverage, enabling us to penetrate even the most challenging territories.

With advancements in mobile technology, we can integrate MMS campaigns with digital platforms such as websites, social media, and mobile apps, creating a holistic outreach strategy.

#### **Revamping Street Storms**

<u>Targeted Mapping</u>: Identify high-footfall areas like markets, transportation hubs, and public events for concentrated outreach.

<u>Custom Team Outfits</u>: Equip street teams with branded Healing Stream T-shirts, megaphones, and banners to draw attention and create a cohesive visual identity.

<u>Language Localization</u>: Use interpreters and translated materials for multilingual communities to ensure inclusivity.

<u>Mobile Outreach Units</u>: Deploy vehicles equipped with sound systems and screens to showcase past testimonies and healing clips.

Projector Shows: set up of weekly projector shows by the cells, PCF groups to

announce healing testimonies. This helps to build the faith of the people and inspire expectations in the hearts of invitees.

#### Flyers, Banners, and Stickers

- ✓ Traditional print materials remain relevant but can be enhanced and made more engaging.
- ✓ Use QR codes on flyers, banners, and stickers to link directly to the registration portal, program information, or live testimonies.
- ✓ Install banners in strategic, high-visibility locations such as government buildings, schools, hospitals, and community centers.
- ✓ Interactive Stickers: Distribute stickers with scannable codes that share healing messages or link to online platforms for updates.

#### Adverts on TV Stations

TV advertising offers extensive reach and credibility. Enhancing this strategy include:

<u>Prime-Time Slots:</u> Secure prime-time slots on top-rated TV stations across regions for maximum viewership.

<u>Localized Content:</u> Create tailored adverts featuring local languages, testimonies, and cultural references for each region.

<u>Testimonial Clips:</u> Air short testimonial videos showing past healings to inspire faith and participation.

<u>Collaborations:</u> Partner with regional influencers or public figures to endorse the program on television.

#### Social Media Ads

Social media offers a vast audience, especially among younger demographics. Proposed enhancements:

Platform-Specific Campaigns: Design unique campaigns for Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, TikTok, and YouTube to maximize platform strengths.

Live Engagements: Host pre-event live sessions to build anticipation.

Hashtag Campaigns: Launch a global hashtag (e.g., #HSLHS Reaching all nations with the gospel) to drive online conversations and trends.

Localized Ads: Use geotargeting for ads tailored to specific regions, languages, and demographics.

Augmented Reality (AR): Introduce AR filters that users can share, such as "I'm Ready for Healing Streams 2025."

# Healing to the Nations Live

The Healing to the Nations Live program is designed to catapult our brethren to new levels in their lives and provide vast opportunities through which they can partner in the divine mandate given to our man of God, Pastor Chris Oyakhilome, to take healing to the nations. This is a golden opportunity to be involved in spreading the knowledge of God's glory all over the earth. It is specially designed to inspire and provide our brethren with all requisite information about the Healing School's products, programs and projects, as well as provide them with various partnership opportunities that will position them to enjoy surplus grace in

the Year of Completeness. The Healing to the Nations Live comes up from Friday, 20<sup>th</sup> – Sunday, 22<sup>nd</sup> June 2025

This special edition is our Global Mobilization Launch towards the July Healing Streams. We will be featuring Massive Healing Crusades and Outreaches from around the world. Plan for your special outreaches to be showcased during the HTTN Live and prepare your brethren to be a part of these 3 days with their sponsorship and participation.

# Road to Healing Streams Live Healing Services

This is a live program that will air daily on Healing Streams TV and Loveworld Networks from Friday 4<sup>th</sup> July to Thursday 17th of July, 2025. It is designed to build expectations, and excitement, and prepare the hearts of viewers across the world for the October 2024 edition of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services with Pastor Chris. It is tailored to create massive hype and boost registration, and publicity for the program. Various zones will be featured in the program. We would like you to make a proper plan for quality footage as you carry out the 4Ps so it can serve as content for this program. Please mobilize your members to watch the program. More details on this will be communicated as we proceed.

### Response Centers Set Up

Your Response Center is not limited to just receiving or making calls. It is also responsible for receiving and responding to emails and text messages and should thus be fully set up to accommodate these activities. The call center is a viable tool to seamlessly achieve the 4Ps. The major responsibilities include and are not limited to:

- Set up of a minimum of 100 Response Centers per Zone.
- \* Each group is to set up a response center.
- \* Call those who made pledges to give for the program to remind them on remission. Through the Response Center the financial target of the zone can be exceede.
- Call new invitees with reminders and other helpful information on their participation in the program.
- Follow-up calls to attendees & invitees of the previous editions to remind them and get them to fully participate.
- \* Call old and new members in the church with specific instructions from the pastor on what to do in line with the 4Ps.
- Send pictures of your call center set up.
- Also, have helplines (phone numbers, emails, or live chat handles on KC), which should be included in the publicity materials distributed in your city, so that people can call in to have direct access to information on registration, healing centers, how to give, etc.
- \* Ensure testimonies are to be sent on the KC testimonies Call Center platform before, during and after the program: Kindly note that all testimonies from call centers should be sent via KC: @hslhscallcenteradmin

# Post-Program Publicity

This phase of the work starts after Day 1 of the HSLHS and will extend to at least two weeks after the program. We should do more with the impact of the program than we

did before. We recommend that you create a team that will be dedicated to working on post-program publicity.

Kindly determine, from now on, the activities that will be carried out. How will you engage your unique audience on days 2 and 3 of HSLHS? What are the main events and activities in the days and weeks following the program?

Some examples of the things to consider include:

- · Celebration services, etc.
- Collating, sorting, and archiving data from various centers and mass media publicity campaigns (internal publicity only)
- Participating in the Festival of Miracles to celebrate testimonies from the program.
- Sharing testimonies from the HSLHS across all platforms to maintain excitement and public interest
- Hosting the Global Miracle Faith Seminar; a follow-up program to retain those won during the program and celebrate testimonies wrought in your centers during the program
- Etc.

# **Publicity Monitoring**

What gets monitored gets done. Your publicity must deliver certain results, so monitoring is vital. With backend information on our various platforms and daily feedback from the respective teams, the following trackers and several others will provide a clear picture of the effectiveness of your publicity campaigns:

- Registration updates (collated daily and weekly).
- Increase in set up of healing centers by all cells and churches within the zone.
- Increase in feedback from the churches on how many are coming to their centers.
- Increase in the number of institutions and special locations where healing centers have been situated.

Kindly put systems and structures in place to track progress across the zone. You can create unique links for groups, churches, etc. using this link <a href="https://www.healingstreams.tv/create.php">www.healingstreams.tv/create.php</a> so that publicity activities can be tracked by church and group.

# Hashtags

For all publicity posts and materials to be deployed across the various platforms and channels, kindly use these hashtags; #HealingStreams #HSLHSwithPastorChris #Healingeverywhere #Healingtothenations

# **4PS: PENETRATING PLACES & LANGUAGES**

There are vast opportunities that the Lord has given us to bring healing to people where they are. With the on-site and virtual healing centers, we are connecting people who have no means of doing so, to the healing power of God.

# **Everyone A Healing Center**

Four or more people constitute a healing center. In addition to the healing centers we already have up and running, we inevitably have to expand into new territories in our respective catchments. Anyone can host a healing center anywhere; homes and offices, hospitals, even in cars. Healing Centers can be organized on an individual basis and also at the cell or church level. Everyone must be involved because there are people only they can reach. This is a divine strategy for multiplying impact. The target is to have a minimum of 10,000 Physical Healing centers all across the world during the July HSLHS.

# **Every House A Healing Center**

Every zone is to identify the number of houses on every street in their catchment area and be intentional about hosting at least one healing center in every house where we have a contact person. Through optimal use of the cell system and structure, we will penetrate and set up cells everywhere as we take healing everywhere. Everywhere we establish a contact person will be a place for a healing center.

This may involve the pastor creating a chart and assigning members to designated streets, where they will need to visit every house where the presence of the church is yet to be registered. These healing centers are to be translated to becoming cells and churches. This means the zone can consolidate on this for further expansion.

## **Healing Center Targets & Monitoring**

Every zone should have a clear target and a clear plan for healing centers, cascaded to churches, cells, etc. Individuals and cells will be responsible for multiple healing centers, but the Zone also has to take responsibility for the cell leaders and their members.

Every member, every cell, and every church should set up healing centers.

**Foundation School:** For the second quarter graduating class for Foundation School, kindly include the set-up of at least two healing centers (one on-site and one virtual), as part of their graduate project.

Through healing centers, consider spreading the work in your catchment area. Monitor members and cells. From the zonal or church office, kindly look into areas that they might miss like adequate publicity, correct equipment to adequately cater for their expected attendance, data capture forms for attendees, testifiers, new converts, etc.

# CHECK-LIST FOR SETTING UP A HEALING STREAMS CENTER VENUE

- Get a venue (home, compound, open field, halls, etc).
- Clean the environment (no noise, dirt, or smell).
- ✓ Ensure the environment is well-lit.
- Hoist a Healing Streams banner stating "Healing Streams Holds Here."
- ✓ Attendance form(s).

- Testimony forms and pens.
- Smartphone for pictures and to record 1 min video.
- Envelopes and offering bag.

#### ATTENDANCE MOBILIZATION

- ✓ Pray for the program and turn out your souls.
- ✓ Follow up on people you have already invited.
- Run Call Center to reach all your invitees.
- Send count-up reminder SMS
- Carry out courtesy calls to Special dignitaries you have invited reminding them
  of the program.

#### REQUIRED EQUIPMENT TO CONNECT

- Arrange some chairs and clean the chairs
- ✓ Get a TV set or Projector, HDMI or VGA cable, or installed LXP decoder.
- Get a laptop, and data (internet).
- Get a speaker, mixer, microphone(s)
- Get generator.

**DAY 1-3 REPORT SUBMISSION LINK**: Every zone should create an attendance reporting link for days 1-3 of the program. Send it to every center manager and ensure they submit the report immediately after the session

### Healing Centers in Strategic Locations & Institutions

The zone should take note of particular areas where you want our presence felt. A dedicated team must be assigned to secure these locations as healing centers. Some places to consider include (but are not limited to); military bases and barracks, police stations, hotels, malls, cinemas, country clubs, prisons, correctional facilities, call houses, rehabilitation centers, orphanages, villages, inner cities, local communities, camps for internally displaced persons, and specialized communities (e.g. leper colonies, schools for the blind, and so on).

Some prospective venues may require special permissions and some may need official letters from the church organization. The zone should look into all such areas and plan with the number of healing centers you have in mind.

Publicity and sensitization in these areas are key to making the most of these areas, so kindly ensure publicity activities are carried out regularly at these locations to create awareness, expectation, and readiness.

# Healing Centers in Hospitals – Global Hospital Outreach Campaign

"Naked, and ye clothed me: I was sick, and ye visited me..." (Mathew 25:36)

The Global Hospital Outreach Campaign (GHOC) is a strategic initiative that will demonstrate godly love and care to those who are sick in hospitals, hospices, clinics, health centers, pharmacies, and all healthcare delivery facilities. It is a great

opportunity for us to penetrate and Christianize health workers and communities using our ministry resource materials.

The Volunteer Medical Corps (VMC); Loveworld's global network of Christian medics, paramedics, healthcare students, and non-medical volunteers, is collaborating with Loveworld Cell Ministry to execute the **Global Hospital Outreach Campaign** through cells and VMC chapters.

#### The aims of this campaign are:

- To reach over 2,000,000 hospitals in all countries and territories, and to extend Godly love and care to the sick therein and also to the health workers.
- To secure access to Health Care facilities of all kinds and cadres, regardless of specialization, as healing centers for the upcoming Healing Streams Live Healing Services in October 2024.
- To champion soul-winning by getting 2,000,000 souls won to Christ.
- To actively participate in the ongoing Healing Everywhere Campaign with the distribution of Healing to the Nations Magazine to beneficiaries of the Campaign.

#### Why you should participate:

- This is a great opportunity to secure healing centers for the upcoming Healing Services with our man of God.
- GHOC provides an unrivaled opportunity to impact faith, dispel fear, and instill hope in the hearts of men through the distribution of copies of the Healing to the Nations Magazine.
- To impact the blind with the Braille version of the Healing to the Nations magazine and bring sight to them.
- To engage and bring the healthcare personnel to the truth of God's word, especially at this time.
- To demonstrate godly love and care and increase the number of lives impacted through your zone; thus, contributing to the 11 billion mandate from our man of God.

#### Phases of Execution and Achievement of Global Hospital Outreach Campaign

Targets for the campaign have been sent to all churches. For effective reviews and appraisal of progress, we propose that GHOC be broken down into 4 phases, and at the end of each phase, there should be a review and re-alignment if necessary.

#### ■ Phase 1: June Week 2 (Pre-Registration)

- > Scout your catchment, select hospitals and health facilities for the campaign
- > Secure all necessary approvals
- Register hospitals and health facilities that have approved the outreach on the Global

Hospital Outreach portal

#### www.volunteermedicalcorps.org/ghoc

This can also extend into Phase 2 if necessary

#### ■ Phase 2: June Week 3 (Preparation week)

➤ Get all ministry materials, particularly **Healing to the Nations Magazine** and other gift items for the hospitals and the patients ready

- ➤ All items should kindly be branded with the GHOC stickers
- Phase 3: June Week 4 July Week 3 (Outreach Week)
  - ➤ Carry out outreaches in these weeks, with emphasis
  - Kindly ensure that all registered centers are visited during this period
- Phase 4: July Week 4 (Report Submission)
  - Submit reports and testimonies using the portal on the Global Hospital Outreach page or through the Healing School manager.
  - ➤ Make adequate plans to consolidate the results from these outreaches for a greater harvest during the HSLHS

For more information, contact the VMC office by mail: <a href="mailto:contact@volunteermedicalcorps.org">contact@volunteermedicalcorps.org</a> or reach out to the Project Manager, Pastor Danielle Adekoya at +234 708 926 7186

## **Accounting For Healing Centers**

We have a portal for all healing centers to be registered for accountability and for easy access of invitees to the closest venue to them. Kindly collate and upload the addresses for every physical healing center and details of contact personnel, so that we can ensure that these centers are on our 'Healing Center Locator' website. The website and log in details for each zone will be published on our various platforms.

# **Training For Healing Center Hosts**

Training videos and manuals will be sent from the Healing School to aid with this. Kindly carry out training for all healing center hosts and managers on various aspects of the work, such as:

- Technical setup
- · Registration and data capture
- Helping attendees exercise their faith to receive miracles
- Proper capture of testimonies and healing miracles
- Attending to new converts and incorporating participants from your center into the church, etc.

# Practice Using the Virtual Centers From Now

We encourage you to use the new platform (CE Virtual Centers) for your virtual centers because every center you set up can be used by the zone, church, or cell after the program. Also, kindly have existing centers and newly registered ones set up at least once every two weeks using healing outreaches to:

- (1) Acquaint those in their catchment with Healing Streams, and
- (2) Identify and resolve all technical issues relating to equipment and devices they intend to use for the Healing Services.

# THE ROLE OF THE CELL SYSTEM

The cell system is pivotal to actualizing the key deliverables of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services. Itemized below are key activities that each cell is expected to be involved in.

# PRE-PROGRAM ACTIVITIES (JUN WEEK 1 to JUL WEEK 4)

- Prayer: Each cell leader should organize daily prayer chains, prayer meetings during the
  cell meetings, and other weekly meetings. Each cell should also be involved in the prayer
  time allotted to the zone during the Healing Streams Pray-A-Thon and mobilize members
  to participate in the Pray with Me Campaign.
- Capacity Building: Each cell leader, their executives, and members must attend all training organized by the church in preparation for the program. This is key to capacity building for them as stakeholders.
- Street Mapping: Every cell should carry out street mapping in the catchment where the
  existing cell holds and areas they plan to start new cells. Houses and buildings on each
  street should be mapped out.

Intense street storms & grassroots publicity: Have street storms to distribute fliers and tell people about the program. Help as many as possible register for the program and give them your healing center address(es). Each cell must go from house to house, inviting each one using the Healing to the Nations Magazine and fliers until the street(s)/catchments are covered. Map out and set up healing centers as you do this.

- **Healing Outreaches**: To prepare those invited, organize healing outreaches using the Healing to the Nations Magazine. Each cell should organize at least 1 healing outreach. (A healing outreach is equivalent to 100 copies of Healing to the Nations Magazine.)
- Confirmation & Documentation of Healing Centers: By the 4th week of June, the number of healing centers per cell should have been confirmed and documented by the church. Each cell should also start using the unique links for their virtual healing centers for maximum traction (the cells' registration records will reflect in the overall records for the church).
- Assigning Roles: Each one in the cell should be assigned a role by the cell leader. Key
  roles at the cell level include:
  - 1. **Program Administrator** (This should be handled by the cell leader):
    - Coordination and monitoring of all activities to achieve set target
    - Organization or prayer meetings
    - Information dissemination
    - Collation of daily updates from assigned team heads in the cell.
    - Encourage members to give financially to the program

#### 2. Publicity and Registration Head:

- Street mapping to ascertain the number of houses in the catchment area the cell has adopted so as to set up healing centers.
- Head the daily publicity carried out by the cell, which includes one on one and group publicity, and healing outreaches
- Cell leaders should ensure that every member posts publicity materials and creates hype through their respective social media handles.
- 3. **Testimony Manager**: Video recording and picture capturing of testimonies, interview of those that got healed, documentation of data of all testifiers and their testimonies.
- 4. **Venue Manager:** Setting up of the healing center venue. This includes cleaning the venue. It could include setting up of chairs, canopy
- 5. **Technical Head**: Responsible for setting up Visual display devices (TV, laptop, Projector), sound system, internet, etc.
- 6. **Virtual Center Team Head**: Follow through to ensure each member hosts at least a virtual center, with which they are inviting people to participate in the

- program online.
- Counselor (must be the cell leader and/or assistant): Capturing data of new converts and first-timers, ministering to them, and following up afterward to ensure they are absorbed in the system.

## POST-PROGRAM ACTIVITIES (JULY WEEK 4 - AUG WEEK 4)

Follow-up of First-timers and New Converts: There must be a 6-week plan to engage every first-timer or new convert so they can be properly absorbed into the cell system. The record of each soul should be updated in the soul tracker.

Conversion of healing centers: Healing Centers should be strategically planned in terms of location, for easy conversion to cell meeting venues and/or outreach centers. It is expected that 80% of the venues used for healing centers will be converted into cell meeting venues. In instances where the venues cannot be converted, plan to retain the people won in those locations to the cell and church.

Harnessing cells without walls: The virtual centers hosted by the cell member should be harnessed to become online cells. Each cell leader should have a continuous plan for engagement after the HSLHS. The cell leader should guide each member using our ministry materials to engage those they have reached through the virtual healing centers.

#### TARGET FOR EACH CELL

Publicity and Registration (Every cell a thousand)

- Every member of the cell should invite and register at least 200 people, so a cell with 5 members will register 1,000 people.
- Each cell should organize at least 1,000 healing outreaches.

#### **Healing Centers:**

- <u>Every house on every street a healing center:</u> Every cell leader should host at least twice the number of healing centers that they previously had to have at least one healing center on every street where their members reside or work.
- <u>Virtual Centers:</u> Every member of the cell must have at least one virtual center, so the target for each cell's virtual center is 100% of its membership.

# **GLOBAL MISSIONS MANDATE**

Our calling is to a life of ever-increasing vision and ministry. We must strategise to reach every city, every state, every nation and complete the full preaching of the Gospel with the July Healing Streams Live Healing Services. The missionary work of taking God's presence to the peoples and nations of the world, and demonstrating the character of the Spirit, is at the core of all that we do. Given the 11 billion mandate, it is pertinent at this time that we do all we must to reach every man, every tribe and tongue, in every nation under the sun. Achieving this gargantuan goal will require establishing our presence and influence in all 242 countries and territories of the world, through the setup of Christ Embassy Churches.

The goal for every zone/ministry center in this regard is as follows:

- To start at least 10 new Christ Embassy cells/fellowship outreach/churches in a new country or territory by <u>Sunday</u>, <u>July 20</u>, <u>2025</u>.

A detailed week-by-week schedule from the Global Missions Mandate Office will be

provided to facilitate better execution for this part of the work. The following steps are crucial for setting up churches in new territories:

- 1. Create a mission team that will focus on publicity, initiating contact, and church planting in your selected countries/territories.
- For zones/ministry centers that already have adopted nations as their mission catchments, kindly engage your contacts or mission team from now on, to start saturating the towns and cities with the news of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.
- 3. For zone/ministry centers that haven't yet, kindly adopt a nation for ministry expansion and church planting. Several of our networks (including the Healing School Ambassadors Network, Healing School Partnering Ministries, Healing School Cyber Church, Volunteer Medical Corps, and Global Youth Leaders' Forum) can aid with initiating first contact in these places.
  - 4. Have aggressive online engagement. Locate people who are following Pastor Chris online and members who relocated to these countries.
- 5. Send ministry materials in print, video, audio, and digital formats to your mission catchments; this is in addition to the publicity materials for the HSLHS that should be translated and sent regularly.
- 6. Have your contact or on-ground personnel organize healing outreaches in the various cities of your Missions country. Each week organizes healing outreaches in different locations; identifying the first set of healing centers to be set up.
- 7. Work on establishing at least five on-site healing centers, across different states or cities, where possible.
- 8. Introduce the plan for church planting to your on-ground mission team, and start training leaders for different roles, in collaboration with CGI. Training should be held for all those who started churches in past editions to consolidate the work done and those who will start new churches in countries adopted.
- 9. Embark on Missions Trips to the nations you have been assigned: Send a representative(s) from your church to the mission field to make the processes easier and faster.
- 10. Identify your new church venue and commence the necessary work to secure the venue, publicize your church services, increase visibility in the locality, and find sound equipment, and others needed for the service.
- 11. Prepare for the first-timers and new converts, with data capture forms, copies of the Healing to the Nations Magazine, Rhapsody of Realities Devotional, Now That You Are Born Again, and Keeping Your Healing. Have plans to commence follow-up and introduce Foundation School immediately after the service.
- 12. Prepare for your first service; get a pioneering church outline and other guides from CGI and have your first service, introducing Christ Embassy to the nation. 13. Have a cells everywhere mindset.

# **PROGRAM REPORTING**

Reporting the Healing Streams Live Healing Services is a crucial part of the program. The reports would help us consolidate our gains, track our progress, spread successful innovations, build on successes, avoid reinventing wheels and eliminate challenges.

Prompt reporting will aid identification of gains and methods to retain these gains. It  $65 \mid P \mid a \mid g \mid e$ 

is advised to give this assignment to someone who will diligently keep all the records and update them from time to time as information changes.

In summary, the phases to report are in 3 folds and should cover the following;

#### Pre-program reporting

- Record of Prayer Clouds & Prayer with Me participation
- Record of Healing to the Nations Live Participation
- Record of publicity materials distributed
- Publicity means and strategies employed
- Record of Healing Outreaches organized
- Record of Global Hospital Outreach Campaigns
- Record of new countries penetrated
- Registration Attendance etc.

#### Program reporting

- Participation Attendance
- Dignitaries Attendance
- Miracles Recorded
- Healing Centers set up
- Virtual Centers set up
- First-timers and Souls won

#### Post-program Reporting

- The number of churches pioneered
- Number of new cells/fellowships/outreaches pioneered
- Lessons learned and recommendations for future programs

For immediate weekly reporting, a simple Kingsform link will be made available; and should be used to capture your zonal report. Please go through the form thoroughly to adequately capture the records to look out for during the various phases of the Healing Streams Live Healing Services.

# **TESTIMONIES MANAGEMENT**

**Healing testimonies are a key product of the Live Healing Services.** Prophecies have gone forth as all stakeholders worldwide continue to pray, and there will be a mighty move of the Spirit as healing angels move all over the earth to restore health to all.

With all that the Lord has given to our care, we must be watchful and accountable to magnify the results. To ensure that testimonies are properly captured across the healing centers in your Zone, we kindly recommend that you appoint **Zonal and Group Testimony Managers**. These persons will be required to work with the Zonal Healing Center Managers and the appointed Zonal Healing Streams Chairman to ensure seamless collation of testimonies from this program for the Zone.

The testimony managers should kindly be structured to operate in ways that will make it easy for them to receive testimonies from the centers and send them to the

Healing School in real-time. This can be done via group chats, designated mailboxes, etc.

These testimony managers will work with your media team on capturing and packaging testimonies, and preparing them for our global audience on TV and other platforms, during and after the program. Kindly send the contact details of the appointed testimony manager to the Healing School to ensure their participation in relevant training sessions and other correspondence with our testimony team.

## Capturing Testimonies Effectively

All healing center hosts should kindly have someone (or two people depending on size) with a smartphone that has a good camera to simultaneously record and take pictures throughout the program.

Special attention should be given to the following:

- Recording and taking pictures of attendees with obvious conditions: this includes people with crutches, in wheelchairs, on stretchers, or those who have to be helped in, are wearing neck or back braces, orthopedic shoes, using hearing aids, etc., as well as people with leg ulcers, skin conditions, etc.
- You can conduct brief interviews and capture their stories. The following information is important when capturing history:
- the name of the person
- the name of the condition,
- whether there's an official medical diagnosis and/or medical report,
- duration of the condition.
- what the individual couldn't do as a result of the condition.
- Miracle moments.
- The reaction of identified subjects as Pastor Chris is ministering
- Their demonstrations as they practice their healing and do what they couldn't do before.
- Their rejoicing in the venue
- Brief recording and narration of their testimonies.

Please note that the testimonies and all related pictures and videos should be carefully cataloged for ease of access.

### **Tips & Tricks For Better Video Recordings**

- 1. Keep Your Phone Steady
  - ♦ Record with two hands.
  - ♦ If you can, rest your arms on a stable surface while recording.
  - ♦ Think about investing in a tripod stand for your phone.
- 2. For all locations, you will touch (online, on-site, media) and develop a definite plan to go over the locations again after the program to gather ALL the harvest "...that nothing be lost" (John 6:12).
- ♦ Recruit a full-time volunteer workforce for the final two weeks leading up to the program and at least one week after, to assist you with intense work activities

- immediately before and immediately after the Program. You will need them!
- Plan and lead a definite Zonal Prayer and Fasting Program to start after the Program, towards perfect consolidation of all the gains of the Program in your Church.
- Consider appointing a Chairman/Project Manager and Team for a 2-week Post Program Consolidation period. The Chairman's brief will include gathering and documenting all the harvests as outlined in the expected outcomes segment, starting all the new churches and cells planned, safely enrolling all the first-timers into Foundation School, and submitting the Zone's Church Growth Report
- ♦ Set up a dedicated Zonal Database Office to capture records of all invitees, attendees, testifiers, and locations of centers.
- ♦ Enhance all relevant administrative structures for the increase you expect, including church space, staffing, systems, stationery, and ministry materials.
- ♦ Take advantage of the various training packages offered by the CGI.

#### Feedback & Data

- Media (TV, Radio, Print Adverts); Request feedback and a database of all responses received by these media houses, beyond the ones received on our contact numbers.
- ♦ Database for Follow-Up: Get the brethren and healing center managers to compile the database of all invitees and attendees, and start follow-up in earnest.
- Plan for your data to be kept in a secure place, and in formats that are easy to retrieve and use.

# External Centers (hospitals, barracks, prisons, boarding schools, palaces etc.)

- ♦ Make adequate arrangements to monitor happenings at the Centers, daily.
- ♦ Plan to receive records of testimonies at these Centers, daily.
- Capture opportunities to establish or continue with our presence in the Centers, as appropriate.

### For Proposed New Churches/Cells

- → Every cell and church should double in membership and number. To help facilitate
  this, identify the new leaders and have them submit the name(s) of the new cells
  and churches, no later than 30 days to the program. Each new leader will be
  mandated to host an on-site healing center in their designated catchment area, at a
  venue that is most likely to become the new cell or church venue.
- ♦ Confirm and affirm your final targets for Centers that will metamorphose into new churches, new cells, and new outreaches starting from the Program
- ♦ Conduct a Readiness Rally with all Teams responsible for those Centers
- ♦ Each new church/cell must be mapped to a Group Church and the pastor is accountable for providing all support for the effective commencement of church services and activities
- All on-site and online centers should be converted to cells, churches, and outreaches
- → Have convertible venues that you can use for your churches and even when the venue is not convertible, the people should be convertible. Data collection is key in all centers.

#### All On-site Centers

- ♦ Deploy sufficient first-timer & new convert cards and materials to every Center.
- → Provide an approved announcement script for every Center to use in mobilizing ALL attendees to Church on July 20 and July 27
- ♦ Make sure EVERY Center is mapped to an existing Church or a new Church. The announcement script should direct the attendees to the right address accordingly.
- ♦ Determine that these centers will be gained by the church as new outreach centers

#### **All Churches**

- → For Churches starting new services, have teams trained and in place for the new services.
- Make sufficient plans to receive First Timers from the Centers in Church Services. Plans should include everything from space to counselors, modifying the first-timer forms to include HSLHS, the welcome briefing (consider a special recording by the zonal pastor), etc.

- ♦ Arrange to enroll ALL in Foundation School immediately. Set up extra enrollment desks as required. ALL should start their classes on or before March 23.
- ♦ Conduct a special training rally with all new members from the HSLHS on how to invite their immediate and extended sphere of contact, with their testimonies. This will produce another wave of first-timers.
- → Foundation school post-graduation project host 2 healing centers, one on-site and one virtual.
- Make sure that all new churches, cells, and outreaches are inside the ministry structure.

# **POST-PROGRAM PLANS**

Healing Streams Live Healing Services with our dear man of God, Pastor Chris, will be a phenomenal success, with healing and miracles happening all across the globe. Many will receive salvation and the infilling of the Holy Ghost, and many more points of impact will be recorded through this remarkable event. The few weeks following the program should be a time for celebrating our victories and consolidating our gains for greater impact. In view of this, we kindly request that you consider the following, and plan from now for them to take place after the HSLHS:

#### **Celebration Services**

The church services for Sunday, 20<sup>th</sup> July , and Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> July should include special segments for celebrating our corporate global achievement for the Live Healing Services. Special <u>highlight videos</u> from the HSLHS will be made available for your use during these services. We also ask that you kindly take time to celebrate some testimonies from your healing centers in the course of these services. Another dimension to the Sunday Service celebration on the 20<sup>th</sup> of July will be bringing in the sheaves. This means getting all those who participate in the Live Healing Services from your various healing centers to attend the Sunday Service. There should be plans for a special reception for all such first-timers and new converts with the church pastor.

# Follow-Up Programs & Activities

Get the leaders and healing center managers to **compile the database of all invitees and attendees,** and start follow-up in earnest.

The next point of engagement after the HSLHS is to get these people to watch Healing Streams TV every Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. This will place them in a position to constantly be in an atmosphere of faith and miracles. Materials such as the Healing to the Nations Magazine, Video of the Week, and Divine Health Confessions should also be shared with those on this database on a regular basis (daily, weekly, and monthly).

The **Global Miracle Faith Seminar** is a special follow-up program that is specially designed for all who received healing through the HSLHS. Dates will be announced in due course and we enjoin you to kindly begin preparations for this.

# Use of Testimony Bank & Testimonies Management

The HSLHS is always marked by having a tremendous influx of testimonies from all around the world, and in every one of our churches. For proper documentation, and to ensure that we harness these myriads of testimonies for greater impact, we recommend that you kindly put structures in place, in addition to appointing a testimony

manager, to ensure that testimonies are duly captured after the program, used, and archived for future references. We developed a testimony bank that will allow each zone to use its unique login details to upload all testimonies recorded and it can be called up when needed. We encourage each zone to utilize this platform.

#### **Festival of Miracles**

In celebration of God's marvelous deeds through the HSLHS, we will run the Healing Streams Festival of Miracles. Every zone is expected to organize the Festival of Miracles. There will be a daily live broadcast of the program on Healing Streams TV and Loveworld Networks from Monday, 21st July – Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> August! This live broadcast will showcase some of the extraordinary miracles from the HSLHS. You and your churches are a vital part of this program, and we kindly ask that you work towards gathering testimonies and making other preparations for this as well.

# PERTINENT ACTIONS FOR HEALING STREAMS

- Inaugural meeting with committee members and all pastors across the zone/ministry center
- ✓ Sponsorship launch for HSLHS
- ✓ Branding of all church venues for the program
- Commencement of internal mobilization and external publicity for the program
- Street and house mapping for detailed daily healing everywhere activities
- Scouting and catchment area surveys for new healing center venues, especially ones with the potential to become outreach centers or churches
- ✓ Reaching out to dignitaries and authority figures, etc.
- Commencing missionary church planting work in nations where there are no Christ Embassy churches
- Training various categories of leaders for different responsibilities in the successful execution of the HSLHS

# PROGRAM CHECKLIST

# **Reviews & Reports**

- If you haven't, please collate past Healing Streams Live Healing Services reports across your zone and submit them to the Healing Streams secretariat and the CGI office.
- Review the program report to guide you in the steps to take in planning for the March HSLHS and highlight best practices implemented during the previous Healing Streams Live Healing Services.
- Determine remedial actions and new initiatives to be deployed from lessons learned
- Compile and send a list of recommendations
- Based on your report review, set specific targets for the March HSLHS

# **Committees and Program Planning**

- Set up or re-institute the HSLHS committee with clearly defined goals and targets. Take advantage of previously constituted committees.
- Identify key result areas for the success of the HSLHS (registration, partnership, healing centers, virtual centers, post-program consolidation)

- Benchmark previous achievements (partnership, healing centers, virtual centers, registration) and set new targets. Cascade these targets to groups, churches, cells, and individuals.
- Organize daily review meetings by the committee and stakeholders to appraise work done so far.
- Mining of existing database from previous HSLHS. Categorize the data and make it available to follow-up coordinators/call centers.
- Cascade internal mobilization in the youth and teen churches. These churches should also have committees, definite structures, and clear post-program consolidation plans for HSLHS.

#### **Prayer Program**

- Immediately mobilize every member to participate in the Prayer clouds and Pray with Me Campaign.
- Mobilization of members to organize and host prayer conference, rallies and crusades.
- Mobilize your pastors and leaders to be involved with the Pray with Me Campaign.
- Mobilization of members to participate in the Healing Streams Pray-A-Thon.
- Incorporate praying for the HSLHS in the cells, meetings, and services.

### **Publicity**

- Activate internal mobilization via pulpit announcements and on church groups/platforms.
- Get publicity materials for the Healing Streams Live Healing Services: fliers, copies of the Healing to the Nations Magazine, promos, etc.
- Brand church environs and catchments in all areas with HSLHS banners and posters.
- Branding of homes and offices of church members.
- Using the Healing to the Nations Magazine, embark on a city-wide penetration and publicity drive. Put into consideration the number of outreaches that are required for this program, considering the 7 billion mandate.
- Setup of registration points/ information centers in all churches. There should be a call for people to register and also to register others.
- Set up call centers for follow-up of invitees
- Preparation of introductory letters and gift packages for new dignitaries and new non-CE ministers. (Get necessary documents from CGI and cell ministry). Ensure the Healing to the Nations Magazine is part of each package, as it is produced specially for the HSLHS program.
- Invite preexisting dignitaries and non-CE Ministers. Get them to invite their colleagues and host the program in their centers.
- Prepare for your zonal road walk and street publicity campaign.

# **Healing Centers & Virtual Center**

- Revisit previous healing centers and identify new ones.
- All cells are to activate their virtual center platforms and use them for cell meetings and outreaches holding in June.

- Communicate respective targets to the different categories of leaders
- Communicate how to set up healing centers (e-cards, promos, cell rallies, inservice
- Encourage members, cells, and outreaches in the zone to host multiple healing centers
- Mave healing center hosts carry out outreaches in their catchments.
- Also have more special outreaches to hospitals, prisons, and correctional centers in areas where you want to increase your presence.
- Have every Healing Center Manager set up at least one healing center during the weekend to participate in Healing Streams TV broadcast to test equipment, devices, and backup solutions.
- Collate addresses of physical healing centers and contact details of the center managers (send to viewingcentre@healingstreams.tv).
- Have all cell leaders compile and submit details of virtual centers being organized by every cell member.

#### **Global Missions Mandate**

- Create a mission team.
- Initiate first contact and introduce church planting plans.
- Send ministry materials in print, video, audio, and digital format and translate publicity materials for the HSLHS.
- Start weekly bible study classes, and translate venues to healing centers
- Prepare for the first service in view of the venue, equipment, first-timers/new converts reception, getting the outline and Pastor's message to be played, etc.

#### **Testimonies**

- May Have testimony managers and the media team work together to capture testimonies.
- Work through all healing center coordinators (on-site and virtual) to collate healing testimonies recorded from their various centers
- Plan to capture as many testimonies as possible (personnel, cameras, lights, etc.)
- Capture testimonies (written & video formats) from all attendees
- Upload testimonies in all formats to the Healing School testimony bank using your unique log-in details and also use them in church

#### THANK YOU AND GOD BLESS YOU.